NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT OF
MONTEREY COUNTY

Administration Office: 11200 Speegle St. Castroville CA 95012
831.633.2578 or 722-7833 Phone
831.633.2572 Fax

http://www.ncfpd.org

REGULAR MEETING

Location: 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville

Tuesday, June 18, 2019

10:00 a.m.

Board of Directors:

Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice-President
Frank Balesteri, Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director
Peter Scudder, Director

Fire Chief Richard C. Hutchinson, Jr.






NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location: Castroville Library

11160 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

Date: Tuesday, June 18, 2019

Roll Call:

President Don Chapin

Vice President Jacqueline C. Simon
Secretary Frank Balesteri

Director Stanley Silva

Director Peter Scudder

Administration: Fire Chief Richard Hutchinson

Time: 10:00 a.m.

*Please silence all cell phones and refrain from texting during the meeting.

CALL TO ORDER:

OPEN SESSION:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

1.

s

ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:

The Secretary to the Board will announce Agenda corrections and proposed additions, which may be acted on
by the Board as provided in Section 54954.2 of the California Government Code.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Public comment on items not on the Board's agenda shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and
understand that no action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda. During consideration of any
agenda item, public comment shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and will be allowed prior to Board
action on the item under discussion.

MINUTES:
Take action on the May 14, 2019 regular board meeting and May 29, 2019 special board meeting
minutes.

PURCHASING CONSENT & CHECK REGISTERS - Routine Expenses

FINANCIAL REPORTS:

Accept Revenue Report May 2019.

Accept Expense Report: May 2019.

Accept County Treasury Reconciliation Ending: May 2019.

Accept Comerica Bank Reconciliation Ending: May 2019.

Accept Monthly CAL-CARD (US Bank) Reconciliation Report & Expense Statements
Ending: May 2019.

®oo0 o

CORRESPONDENCE:
None

FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT:

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 1 of 2




a. Receive Monthly Report
8. SAFETY COMMITTEE ISSUES:

Committee, members of the public, or any District employee to report a safety issue that requires Board
direction. Chief Pastore to give verbal update on safety committee issues.

9. STAFF REPORT:
None

10. OLD BUSINESS:
None

11. NEW BUSINESS:

a. Take Action on Request for Proposals for Professional Auditing Services.

b. Take Action to Adopt the Preliminary Budget for Fiscal Year 2019/20.

c. Take Action to Set the Time and Date for a Public Hearing to Adopt of Fiscal Year
2019/20 Final Budget.

d. Take Action on Resolution 19-6-1: Dry Period Loan Request for Fiscal Year
2019/20.

e. Take Action on Approving the Regional AFG Communications Grant MOU

f. Take Action: Accepting Frank Balesteri’s resignation and declaring the Board seat
vacancy.

12. BOARD of DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the
Board of Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

CLOSED SESSION:
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957: The Board will discuss, if needed, the following:
e Negotiations/Collective Bargaining

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (if applicable):
The board will report out on any action taken during Closed Session, and may take additional action in Open session
as appropriate.

Next meeting: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 at 10:00 A.M.

ADJOURNMENT:

AGENDA POSTED AND FAXED TO MEDIA AT 04:00 P.M. on Friday, June 14, 2019

Posting Locations:
Castroville Library Bulletin Board, 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 1: 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 2: 17639 Pesante Road, Prunedale CA 93907
NCFD, Station 3: 301 Elkhorn Road, Royal Oaks, CA 95076
North County Fire Protection District website at www.ncfpd.org

Note: Ifyou believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 2 of 2




The Regular meeting of the North County Fire Protection District Board of Directors was
held on May 14, 2019 at 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

The Board Chair called the meeting to order at 10:00 A.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice President (arrived at 10:01 am)
Frank Balesteri, Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director (arrived at 10:01 am)
Peter Scudder, Director
Administration: Richard Hutchinson, Fire Chief

ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:
No revisions or corrections to the agenda were received. Agenda to stand as posted.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:
None.

PRESENTATION:
Fire Chief Richard Hutchinson presented the promotional badge pinning to Division Chief
Rick Parker.

MINUTES:

Motion made by Vice President Simon, seconded by Secretary Balesteri to approve the April
16, 2019 regular board meeting minutes.

Motion carried; 5-0.

WARRANTS/PURCHASING CONSENT:

The Board reviewed the May 2019 Purchasing Consent Calendar and the Check Register for
April 2019 #42258 through #42306 (including direct deposit & electronic payments) for a
monthly total of $440,545.91. Motion made by Secretary Balesteri, seconded by Director
Silva to approve the Consent Calendar and Check Registers.

Motion carried; 5-0.

FINANCIAL REPORTS:

1. The April 2019 Revenue reports (Item 6-A) were reviewed and received.

2. The April 2019 Expenditure reports (Item 6-B) were reviewed and received.

3. The April 2019 County Treasury Reconciliation Summaries (Item 6-C) were reviewed
and received.

4. The April 2019 Comerica Bank Reconciliation Summaries (Item 6-D) were reviewed and
received.

5. The April 2019 US Bank CAL-CARD Reconciliation Reports and Expense Statements
(Item 6-E) were reviewed and received.

CORRESPONDENCE:
None.



FIRE CHIEF REPORT:
Fire Chief Richard Hutchinson presented the Chief’s Report (Item 8-A) to the Board. The
Board accepted the Fire Chief's report.

SAFETY REPORT:
None

STAFF REPORT:
None

OLD BUSINESS:

1. Motion made by Secretary Balesteri, seconded by Director Silva to authorize Fire Chief
Richard Hutchinson to execute the supplemental funding agreement with Vistra Energy.
Motion carried 5-0

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Motion made by Secretary Balesteri, seconded by Director Silva to approve Resolution
19-5-1: Authorizing Participation in the Fire Agencies Self Insurance System Workers’
Compensation Program, and to table Resolution 19-5-2: To Provide Workers’
Compensation Coverage for Certain District Volunteers until further information can be
obtained to verify if board members should be covered on workers’ compensation.

Roll call vote was administered: Scudder - aye; Silva - aye; Simon - aye; Chapin - aye;
Balesteri- aye.
Motion carried 5-0

2. Motion made by Vice President Simon, seconded by Secretary Balesteri to form the
Economics Strategies Committee and to appoint Director Scudder and Vice President
Simon as committee members.

Motion carried 5-0

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION:
None

ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION: 11:35 A.M.

CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENT: 12:00 P.M.

The Board convened in closed session to discuss labor negotiations with the Administrative
Officer. The Board directed the labor negotiators to meet with the bargaining unit to work
out details and to bring back for discussion at the June 2019 Board Meeting.

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTH’S AGENDA:

Special Meeting

Wednesday, May 29, 2019, at 11200 Speegle St., Castroville, CA 95012 at 12 noon
* Economic Strategies Committee - Budget Workshop

Tuesday, June 18, 2019, at 11160 Speegle St., Castroville, CA 95012
e Preliminary Budget Adoption

ADJOURNMENT: 12:03 P.M.



Respectfully submitted by:

Carolina Bravo, Recorder Don Chapin, President

Frank Balesteri, Secretary






The Economic Strategy Committee Meeting (Meeting of the Whole) of the North County
Fire Protection District Board of Directors was held on May 29, 2019 at 11200 Speegle Street,
Castroville, CA.

The Board Chair called the meeting to order at 12:06 P.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice President
Frank Balesteri, Secretary (Absent)
Stanley Silva, Director (Absent)
Peter Scudder, Director
Administration: Richard Hutchinson, Fire Chief

ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:
No revisions or corrections to the agenda were received. Agenda to stand as posted.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:
None.

ECONOMICS STATEGIES COMMITTEE BUDGET DISCUSSION:

Fire Chief Richard Hutchinson and Administrative Officer Carolina Bravo presented the
preliminary FY19/20 budget overview with various budget scenarios. The Board of
Directors, Administrative Staff, Local 3058 and Reserve Firefighter representatives all
discussed the scenarios and the impacts on the District.

No action was taken.

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTH’S AGENDA:
Tuesday, June 18, 2019, at 11160 Speegle St., Castroville, CA 95012
* Preliminary Budget Adoption

ADJOURNMENT: 1:45P.M.

Respectfully submitted by:

Carolina Bravo, Recorder Don Chapin, President

Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice President






Consent Calendar

Note to Board: These matters include routine financial actions, appear in no particular order, and are usually approved by a single majority vote.
The amount shown below is the invoice amount if exceeds $1,000 and requires Board consent as stated in District Policy #1602:
Purchasing/Expenditures, Section 4C.

Regular Board Meeting
June 18, 2019

MAINTENANCE ACCT  DESC. DATE OF CONSENT CHECK#

$9,204.39 Hi-Tech Emergency Vehicle 5120 Maint. of Equipment 06/18/2019 42381

e This invoice represents T5271 ladder testing, repacked pump & punch list of repairs.

$1,633.02 Bauer 5122 §.C.B.A. Maintenance 06/18/2019 42380

e This invoice represents the purchase of MSA/RIC bag parts







9 jo | abeg

lloiked umopyea.g payoeye aag ysoda 10841 d uyor ‘umpleg ¥8rSAQA 6102/£0/50 Joayoked
lloihed umopyealg payoeje 835 ysade( 10au1Q [BYDIN ‘Opjeuly €8v5AA 6102/£0/S0 ®osyofed
8G°1SL azay Asejunjon pue aoueINSU| 9417 §LOZ ABN Jojusouelnsu| uos|p “f Auey Aed3 6102/5L/50  ¥8YD- lwid Iiig
15612 9-0L22518E69  uonBls 2L108|3 B SED Oyloed Aed3 6102/62/50  H28YD- Jwd |ig
6162 G-8660£BY6EE € LUONEIS 2UI03|3 B Se OHioey Aed3 610z/62/50  o8uD-wd |ig
€L'8% 9-L729920516G L uoneys J1199|3 @ SeD dyioed Aed3 §10z/60/50  99uD-Jwd g
LS°LL S-¥€L025.L19 T uonelg Juj08|3 B se9 Jlioey Aed3 610z/60/50 9yD-Iwd g
aunnoy 66°001'59 8ES0  SuOENQUILOD - "SAS JuBWRINRY - SHIJIRD Aed3 6102/22/50  ¥oauD- Jwd |ig
aunnoy £9°68S'y  1d 2Gp uonnguuoD 8Anoe|3 YINDI 610Z 0Z ABl (£6¥) LL0€0€ - Wueby 1snu| abBejuep Aed3 6L02/L2/50  WoBYD- Jwd g
aupnoy €6'9€Ly  eid LGp uonngyue) aANosIa YD 6102 G A (£8¥) LL0£0€ - by 1sn1) abejuep Aed3 6L0Z/FL/S0  doaYD-Iwd |Ig
861 £28EL20¥LOLLE0ZS JouIsIU| € uone) ssauisng wnioadg Aed3 6L02/92/50  %8yD-wd lig
86°E5t 6102 Idy FGNpH # 1008 oBYY oV14Y Aed3 6LOZ/LLISO  ¥P94D- Jwd g
S6'9 23} Bulljig suljuQ eousWo) BOLIBWOD Aed3 6L02/0L/50  %28UD- Jwid g
9zZ'8L1L 80UBINSU| B)1 vady Aed3 6102/60/50  %28UD-wd |ig
LB'6EL G/96610¥10LLEOZS JouIBul | uonelg ssauisng wnJoadg Aed3 6L0Z/9L/50  0UD-wd g
Zlgle 989Z-£€8.-ZZ/-LE8 # JUncooY suoydaje Apuon 181V Aed3 6L02/02/50  ¥094D- wd g
68°60G 8-G2£99Z00FS | uoneis 2)09|3 B sen ayoed Aed3 6L02/60/50  ¥o8YD- wid g
86101 9858610V L0L LEOZS 12Ul Z UONEIS ssauisng wnijosdg Aed3 6102/0L/S0  P8UD-Jwd lig
19°G S¥8Y.pe8lz=al 824 yoleg ravo0 6102/LE/SO #8YD
peLL SrZ8EZ1L8LZ=Al 894 yoeg ravo0 610Z/0£/S0 pREIle)
196 S0SL2E€.L2=Al 894 yoleg ravoo 6L0z/£2/50 $08YD
19°G G1Z0LERLLZ=AI 824 Yoleg ravoo 610z/82/50 pie=lVle)
196 SrPLELELLLZ=QI 994 yoleg ravo0 61L02/12/50 pLtllle)
196 SOvL¥Lzolz=ql #84 yoleg ravoo 6L0Z/EL/S0 %8y
vz S8EY00.51L2=0| 84 yojeg ravoo 6L02/60/50 H8Yyg
19°G §6.9186VLZ=(| 924 yojeg ravoo 610z/£0/50 $o8yD
19°G SOPEEELSLZ=0I 824 Yoleg ravoo 6102/40/50 piellie)
19'G GG6SEC6Y L=l 834 Yyoleg ravoo 6102/20/50 pRETlg)
£e'9 SOLY.S.¥LZ=al 984 yojeg ravoo 610g/10/50 #2840
00°L1L psounog Lgb-iL0Z 1dieosl seles uo 4GLz %D Sjiwiad wng - winigy HOV 610Z/20/50 piskllg)
llolhed +6'¢68°ZZ 1 6102/91/50 U0 a21nIBg |[01hed Aq pajesin 20Iag |j01Aed S¥00GXOIND 6LOZ/LLISO  o8yD Aljger]
lloihed Op ¥98°61 L 6102/10/S0 Uo 20183 |j0ihed Aq pajeas 90Iag ||oihed s)eogyoIND 6102/20/50  8yD Aujgen
61 Aep
jussuon ypain owapy aweN wnn aleq adA)
6102 Aepy
sise se
215160y o0 ",

JoLISIQ uoid3j0Id all4 Ajuno ypoN W 2571



g Jo z abey

loikeq
Jjoifed
jlolhey
jloshed
[loJAed
|l0ihed
[loihed
lloshedq
lloifed
Jjolheyd
lloJhed
l10JAed
Jloshed
jjoshed
llo1Aed
Jlodhey
ljo1hed
llolAed
jjoihed
lloiAeq
lloifed
Jloiked
lloshed
llodhed
JloJhed
||oJhed
lloihe g
ll0JAeq
lo1heq
jloiheyq
Jlolheq
[loihed
lloihed

umopyealg payoejie sag Jisodsq 10a1Q
umopyealg payoele aag jsoda 10a1iq
umopyealg payoepe 8ag Jisodaq 10aiQ
umopsealg payoeje 9ag Jisodaq J0au1Q
umopyes.g payoene aag yisodeq 10aaQ
umopyeaig payoejle aag Jisodaq 10auq
umopyealg payoeje 983 jIsoda( J0au1Q
umopyealg payoeje 8ag ysodaq 108410
umopyes.ig payoepe aag ysodaq 10a41Qg
umopyesalg payoele aag Jisodaq 108.1Q
umopsealg payoeje 995 Jisodaq Joall(]
umopsealg payoeye 8ag yisoda( 102110
umopsealg payoejie 8ag Jisoda( 1oa.1Q
umopyealg payoejie 9ag Jsodaq 10auQ
umopyealg payoele aag Jisoda(] 10a.i(]
umopyealg payoene aag Jisodaq 108410
umopxea.lg payoe)e aag Jisodaq 108i1Q
umopyeaig payoeje aag ysodaq 19911Qg
umopyealg payoepe aag yIsodaq 10a11g
umopyealg payoejje eag jisodaq 10a.1Q
umopyealg payoeje eag nsodaq 102l
umopeaJg payoene asg Jisodaq 108410
umopyealg payoepe aag jisodaq j0a11Q
umopyealg payoeje 8ag yisodaq 10811
umopyealg payoeje eag ysoda( 108110
umopyealg payoelje 9ag jisodaq 102i1Q
umopyealg payoeye 8ag yisodaq 198410
umopyealg payoepe aag Jisodeq J0a.41Qg
umopyealg payoele aag Jisodaq j0a.iQ
umopyes.g payoele aag Jisodaq joau1Qg
umopyeaig payoeje aag ysodaq ang
umopyeaig payoeje aag Jisoda( 10a11g
umopyealg payoeye 8ag ysodaq 199110

pleyoly ‘ieyled
sewoy] ‘uszing
[oBy2IN ‘200N
[o0r ‘BZOpusy
SNSap ‘ezopusyy

7 Asagar ‘unoDop
AusH ‘zauuep
[enuepy ‘jebupepy
Haqoy ‘|ley

O PJeyoly ‘uosulyoiny
1 9240y ‘uospnyH
3 Aese) ‘syoupusay
uyor ‘1abulssen
ueyjeuor ‘Aaniey
pleuoq ‘AenteH

‘W uopueig ‘uebep
4 sojes) ‘zajezuog)
W [8lueq ‘enies)
Haqoy ‘Ayuomxoy
ey ‘Jaysi4
sewoy] ‘As|sug
uoley ‘s|giueq

¥ UBjoN ‘J12inD
ssar ‘zayon

Y UIASY ‘U000

uoQ ‘uideyn
ugsny ‘pauing
euijolen ‘onelg
uug ‘a9ibig

pieQq ‘yomouneg
AeT vap ‘mopeg
olBlsg ‘seleieg

jueld ‘Usissjeq

415500 6102/€0/50
915500 6102/€0/S0
§15504 6102/£0/50
¥1650a 610/£0/50
£€16500 6102/€0/50
€16804a 6102/c0/50
115500 6102/£0/S0
015500 6L02/£0/50
6055004 6102/€0/50
806500a 6102/£0/50
£0§500 6102/€0/50
90585040 6102/€0/50
505500 6102/€0/50
05504 6102/€0/S0
£0650da 6102/€0/S0
€0850a 6102/€0/50
10SSAA 610z/€0/S0
0069Ad 6102/€0/50
66500 6102/£0/S0
86¥50A 6102/£0/S0
46¥500 610¢/€0/50
96+5AA 6102/€0/50
S6¥50A 6102/£0/50
¥6¥SAA 610¢/€0/50
£6¥50a 6102/£0/S0
¢6¥5AAa 610¢/€0/50
16¥SAA 6102/€0/50
06+5AA 6102/€0/50
68F5AA 61L02/£0/50
88r5AA 6102Z/£0/50
£8¥G0A0A 610Z/€0/50
98vSaA 6102/£0/50
G8vSAA 6102/€0/50

yoayohed
soayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
Joayohed
3osyohed
yoeyohed
yoayohed
Joayohed
3oayohed
joayohed
¥oayohed
¥oayohed
¥oayohed
yoayshed
joayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
NoaydAed
}oayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoay2ied
¥2aydAed
3}oayohed
yoayohed
3}0ayohed
Joayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
Noayohed
}oayohed

Juasuon

upain

owapy

19)s169y ¥oayn

6102 Aep

aweN

1o13S1q uonIoId all4 Ajuno) yoN

WwnN ajeq

adA)

siseg Yse)

6LI7LI90
Nd LE°L



9 jo ¢ abeyd

l10iAed
|joihed
llo1hey
JlolAey
[1o1Aed
lloifed
lleikey
Jloifed
ljoshed
Jlolhey
llolhey
|lo1hed
jloshed
|joshed
Jjoiheyq
Jlolhed
[joihed
loihed
JloJhed
||o4hed
lloihed
Jloiheg
lloihed
lloihed
Jloihed
||oshed
l|oiAey
Jjoifed
llodhey
ljo1hed
lloJhed
[loihed
[(e32:-21

umopyealg payoeye aag Jsodaq 100119
umopyealg payoeye 9ag ysodaq 10811
umopyealg payosepe aas ysodaq j0aa1Qg
umopyealg payoepe asg Jisoda(] 108.1Q
umopyealg payoee a8ag jisodaq 10a11Q
umopsealg payoeje aag Jisodaq 10811
umopxes.g payoeye 8ag yisods(] 108110
umopyealg payoeye 8ag Jsodaq j08.1g
umopyealg payoepe aag ysodaq 108410
umopyeslg payoepe aag ysodag] 108.41Qg
umopyealg payoene aeg Jisoda(] 10819
umopyes.g payoee aag ysodag 10auq
umopyealg payoeje aag Jisoda( 10a11g
umopyealg payoejie 2ag Jsadaq joaaqg
umopyeaJlg payoeye sag Jisodaq 10941
umopyealg paydepe a8ag Jisodaq 109.1Q
umopsealg payoele 9as Jisodaq Joall]
umopyealg payoeje aag Jisedaq 1081
umopyeaig payoene aag Jisoda(] 10anqg
umopyealq payoeje aag yisodaq J0a1ig
umopyealg payoeje 895 ysodaq J08.1Qg
umopyealg payoepe aag ysodaq 10a.1Qg
umopyealg payoele aag Jisoda( 1081Q
umopyealg payoeye 9ag Jisodaq 1001
umopyealq payoejpe aag jisodaq J08.1g
umopyealq payoejie aag jisodaq Joalig
umopyealg payoeje aag ysodaq joadig
umopxeslg payoepe aag Jisodaq 10a.iq
umopyealg payoele aag Jisodaq 10241
umopyealg payoee aag jisedaq 1081Q
umopseaig payoele 9ag ysoda(] 10811g
umopyealg payoejie eag Jisodaq 108110

umopyealg payoejje sag sodaq 108iiQ

uyor ‘JabulsseH
ueyjeuop ‘AanieH
pleuoq ‘AenieH

‘N uopuelg ‘uebep
4 sole) ‘zajezuon)
N [2lUBQ ‘BRI
Haqoy 'Aypomxo-
Hey ‘Jeysi4
sewoy] ‘Asjsug
uoley ‘spueq
SSaf ‘Zalo)

V UIASY] ‘U0
uoq ‘uideyn
unsny ‘pauing
Buljose) ‘onelg
upg ‘19iBig

pmeq ‘yoinouneg
e “up ‘mopeg
olbseg ‘seleleg
jueld ‘usiss|eg

d uyor ‘umpleg
[BBUDIN ‘opleuly
uely ‘uewbuimz
ueug 'uosjipn
[2BYDIN ISInypuip
Har ‘aeon |

[ dape) ‘ues]
}oujed ‘Ausyoe |
pieyory ‘yiws

0O aulanboer ‘uowig
uimp3 ‘sojueg

N 10121/, ‘BYDOY
uelseqes ‘zipuasay

055500 610¢/02/50
6+550aAd 6102/02/50
8+G5Ad 6102/02/50
L¥S50AA 610Z/02/50
9r565aa 6102/02/50
S¥65Aa 6102/02/50
¥¥SS0aA 6102/02/50
€¥SSAA 6102/02/50
Z¢¥S5Aaa 610Z/02/S0
LGGaA 6102/02/50
0¥S500A 6102/02/50
6€550d 6102/02/50
8€64600A 6102/02/50
£€5500 6102/02/50
9€650a 6102/02/S0
§€£550aa 6102/02/S0
¥£66AA 610¢/02/50
££6500 610z/02/50
¢£5504 6102/02/50
1£6600 6102/02/50
0£5500 6102/02/S0
625500 6102/02/S0
826504 6102/€0/50
£¢5500 610¢/€0/50
925500 6102/€0/50
G€550d 610¢/€0/50
#¢SSAA 6102/£0/50
£25500 6102/£0/50
€¢5500 6102/£0/50
129500 6102/€0/50
025500 6102/€0/50
615500 6102/€0/50
815500 610¢/€0/50

¥oayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoaydhed
Yoayohed
3oayohed
3}oayohed
3oayoAed
309yoAed
yosyohed
$oayoshed
Nosyohedq
3¥oayohed
3oayohed
yoayohey
yoayohed
yoayohed
3oayohed
Moayohed
yoayohed
Noayohed
yoayohed
yoayohey
yoayohey
yoayohed
3oayohed
}oaydAed
yoayoheyq
yoayohey
yoayohed
¥oayohed
¥oayohed

juasuoy

upain

owap

19)s16ay o8y

6102 Aep

aweN

Jo1s1q uonaelold all4 Ayuno) yuoN

wnp ajeq

adA)

siseg ysen

6L/vLI90
Wd L€°L



9 Jo y abeyd

68'€8 Jalem 0008ZG1L 0ok ouIsIg SOAS Aunwiwo) s|jinonsen 20€er 6102/L0/G0  P8YyD-wd |iig

00°00€ ¥98yo ueld yulag S3]eI00SSY UoNO8l0Id 34 |swWie) L0EZy 6L02/L0/S0  o9yD-jwd (g

66°0LY 9o1nas auoyds|a) Ajyjuop € 18N [eD 00€2y 6L02/L0/S0  A08YD- jwd |iig
aunnoy 00°082'L 2w 91 610Z/0g/y dx3 diysisquiay V48D SZ0.LE VY'4'S0O 6622F 6L02/L0/S0 J08YD- Jud |I'g
05808 Aypngesig wie | Buo ER-R A 8622y 6102/L0/S0  28yD-jwd |ig

16'8/2 GZ80 Auedwoy Alddng ueouawy 26ZZF 6L0Z/L0/S0  o9YD-juid g

€105 0oL alempleH a0y 9622 6102/L0/S0  Mo8UD-jwd |Ig

lloiked umopyealg payoeje 8ag jisods( joauig uely ‘uewbuimz 945500 6102/02/50 yoayoked
llosAed umopyealg payoeje eeg Jisodaq joauQ ueug ‘UOS|IA §/5500 6102/02/50 yoayohked
lloiked umopyealg payoepe eeg Jisoda( Joaug [BBUIA ISINypUIA #5500 6L0Z/02/50 ¥osyohey
lloihed umopiealg payoeje aag Jisodaq 102110 Yar 1axon ) £45500 6102/0Z/50 Fosyohed
lloiAed umopyealg payoejie 98 Jsodaq 10841Q [ Jsue) ‘uel] 215504 6102/02/50 $oayoked
lloiked umopyeasg payoepe aag Jisodaq 108a1Q ¥oued ‘Ausyoe | 145500 610Z/0Z/50 $oayohed
Jjoihed umopealg payoejie aag Jisoda( j0a41g pieyory ‘yywsg 025504 6102/02/50 Noayaied
|loihed umopyealg payoele aag Jisodaq 10811g O auenboer ‘uowig 695500 61L02/02/50 3oayohed
lloshed umopyeslg payoene 98 ysodaq 198410 9 Asjuelg ‘eAIS 8956Ad 6102/02/50 %08yohed
ljoihey umopyealg payoeje asg Jisodaq 10310 islad ‘1eppnog 295604a 6102/02/50 3¥oayshed
lloifked umopyealg payoeje aag Jisodeq 1oauQ ump3 ‘sojueg 995504a 610zZ/02/50 yoayohed
liolhed umopyealg payoepe 8ag yisedeq 10a11Q Il JOJDIA ‘Byo0Y $9550a 610Z/02/S0 ¥oayohed
lloihed umopyesig payoeje eag jisoda( joa11Q UENSEQDS ‘ZIpUasay 95500 610Z/0Z/G0 oayohed
llokeq umopyealg payoeye 98g Jisodaq 108.Q pieyory ‘sexied €95500Q 610Z/02/50 Hoayofed
lioihed umopealg payoeje sag ysodeq joa.1Qg Sewoy] ‘uazinQ 295504 610z/02/S0 Hosyohed
lloiked umopxealg payoepe 888 ysoda( 10aliq |9ey2IN ‘B00N L9550A 610Z/02/50 $o9yohed
lloihked umopyealg payoeje 8sg Jisodaq 302110 i2or ‘ezopusiy 095500 6102/0Z/S0 H0ayohed
Jloihed umopyealg payoeje aag jisoda( 10a11Q] SNSar ‘BZopus|y 665504 6102/0Z/50 yoayohed
lloshed umopyealg payoeje 9as jisodaq 19a41Q 7 Aayap ‘unoop 855500A 6102/0Z/S0 yoayohed
llo:hed umopyealg payoeje aag jisods( 19811Q Riusy ‘zeunepy 255500 6102/02/50 yosyahed
lloifed umopiealg payoepe sag Jisoda( 103.1Q [anuepy ‘lebupep 9666QQ 6102/0Z/50 3oayohAed
lio1hed umopyesig payoeye aag Jisoda( 108410 Haqoy ‘|ley GGS6ad 610Z/0Z/S0 x08yohed
lloikeq umopyealg pasyoeje asg jisodaq 108410 O pieyory ‘uosuiyoiny vG66AA 6102/0Z/50 $oayohed
Jloihed umopeaig payoeje aag lisodaq 10841Q 1 90A0y ‘uospny £665Aa 610z/0Z/50 yoayohed
[lo:ied umopyealg payoejje aag Jisoda( 12a11g SBJOYDIN ‘SpuIH 2555604a 6102/02/50 ¥osyohey
ll0JAed umopyealg payoejje sag jisodaq 103149 3 Aese) ‘syoupusH LSSSAQ 610¢/02/50 }oayohed

juasuon upasn owap aweN wnn ajeq adA |
6102 Aepy
SISE! Se
1935163y %2949 , mwu:ow

JoL3SIq Uono8j0Id all4 AJUNOYH YuoN

Wd L£°L



9 jo g ebed

zLvr8 Buibpol Dy Q4 10} Juswasinquiay LOSUIYOINH ory GEETY 6LOZ/PLISO  H02YD- Jwd Ig

Juasuog Jolid 00°'000'9 S80IIBS UOIBNIBA G/ gSYD 810Z ‘0 aunp uosje @ joey VEEZY 6L0Z/PL/SO  HoBYD-jwid |ig
00°691L Z uolels Zzo9st 82IAI8S UBUIT UOISSA €EETY BLOZ/VLISO  WooyD-jwd |Ig

€8'91 €125 10} SwWajs aAjeA maN "Ou| ‘uog pue uoxig ZEEZV BLOT/FLISO  O8YD-jwd g

09'¢82 stieday Jeab jnowin | S19A0D) BulBY WOJSNY LEEZY 6LOT/FL/SO  W2BYD- Jwd |Ig

ZL'vs8 [end 6102 |udy B4 - ASNOWN 0E€ZF 6LOT/EL/SO  HOBYD- Jwd g

aunnoy 00'Lyl‘L suoneoyieoey [N LE a4 Auno) yuon VYSIN3 Aunog Assajuopy 62€Ty 6LOZ/IEL/SO  MoayD-jwd I
00°08 0Z/0€/¥ 01 61/1/5 diysiaqisy V4SO §Z0.L2 V4SO 82€Tr 6LOZ/ELISO  O8YD-1Wd Ilg

L9626 09129 "oU] ‘wnsjosad dyloed Asjlea L2€2Y 6L0Z/60/SO  A28YD- 1wd (iIig

0002 S80IMBG |04U0Y J$Bd [0U0D) Js9d BUNY |j@ssny 9Z€2y 6102/60/S0  98YD- 1wd Jig

61026 3o1ysA LOZSD 104 saup ¢ Jleday ojny syeQ |edoy gzeTy 6L0Z/60/S0  WoBYD-1wd g

00'59 auPIEA aleoyjjes apeuuld vZeTr 6L0Z/60/S0  ¥08YD-wd |ig

89 LOODHON/SESZ-E10 0S80 esap Auungoeley €262 6L0Z/60/S0  A08YD- Jud |Iig

EL6LE GrZs ABojouyos | uonewwou| Ajunod Asusjuopy CZELY 610Z/60/S0  o2UD-jwd g

vZ 051 £1253 404 yoye| J00Q ajolyap Aouebiawiz yos -1y LZEZP 6102/60/S0  2o8uD-juid |iIg

00°S¥E 85IN02 Y| J0joadsu| 1o} asinquiey - Zauley Auay 0Zeey 610Z/60/S0  ¥o8YD- juid (g

jUasUOD Joud 95°¢88'z B Hjoe|S '@ siadijes aoe|dal ‘suedas ayelq 71263 J8|tel] g yoni] aje)g uepjon 6LEZY 6L0Z/60/S0  %o8YD- juid JIig
€68l dA[eA yoljel aunssaid ‘Joxselb zezg3 sedey 'di0] v sHed ojny siaeq 8LETY 6L02/60/S0  o8YD-jwd |ig

0L¥8L 61.0Z ABIN USEL} | UONEIS G00G./-GL06S-C uonesodio) eulep [pwie) LLEZY 6LOZ/60/SO  ¥08YD-lwd |9

LEYLL 80IAIBS I8N Alpuop € uonels B0INISS IBleAN BIUIOHED 9LEZY 610Z/60/S0  Yo8yD- jwid Iig

00'92 siapuijfo uabAxg "ou| ‘seolneg oisableuy GLEZY 6L02/60/S0  A98YD-1wd |ig

09°0.¢ abesoys ‘|udy JoR3U0D ao1uss Ajyiuopy XY yoa] vLETY 6L02/L0/S0  P8YD- jwd |ig

69'€Z 00vL alempieH 80y €LEZY 6LOT/LO/SO  P8YD-lwd |ig

£v'68Y 10000-€167090.Z # }Unoooy SSOIRUIAN UCZLBA ZLETY BLOZ/L0/SO  >PaYD- Jwd |ig

sunnoyY /v /10°'L 09129 "OU| 'wnajosad dyed As)ep LLEZY 6LOZ/L0/S0  ¥98YD-wd |ig
00622 6L02/L1/L-6102/81/y sebieyo Apapenp S3OVd MOTI3A SN 0LETY BLOZ/LO/SO  Y28YD-1wd g

aulnoy Z5'985'Z uswalels gyvIIed 6102 [Hdy/ep Iajua) aolneg diooueg - jueg s 60€2y 6102/L0/S0  Yo3UD-1wd g
oLerz aBelols ‘youel J0eUOD B0INIBS AUy X yoa L 80€ZF 6102/L0/S0  %08YD- lwid |ig

Z8LLL doines aBueyoxg 10 809810 JUN0SDY uebyng - -ouj “1erep Alenp L0€2F 6LOZ/L0/S0  YOBUD-1uid JIig

00°G9 BUIDOBA 8Iedy}|ESH BPEUUIY 90£zZr 6L0Z/L0/SO  YP8YD-twd |Ig

aunnoy 05'0LZ'L 1en4 wnajonad Auna) Aassjuopy S0€Zy 6L0Z/20/S0  ¥98YD-lwid |iig
JuasuoD Joud //°€50'Z 12253 1o sal) Jeal mau f 82IMBG all | HOD ¥0EZY BL0OZ/L0/SO  H08YD- Jwd (iIg
6z'9Z uoinoesuel} jjoL yes|seq €0€ZY 6L0Z/L0/S0  Yo8yD-jwd g

juasuo) ypasy oway awepn wnn ajeq adA)
610Z Aep
SiSse SE
._mum_mwm 429U . mmF___w_:ow

JouIsIq uon9sjold all4 AJuno) yiioN Wa e



g jo g abed

JoL}SIQ UONRIJ0Id Bll4 AJunod YHoN

VEVLE LTS 61 Aew
£€6'G99 seleleg-uuopun v ssej) penbg oid As|lep seules L9ECy 6L0C/8C/S0  O8yD-luid |Iig
co'vey 0Z/6L Ad Joj uonduosqng sadedsma [enuuy pleiaH Aassjuop 09€ey 6102/82/G0  O8UD-iuwd |i'g
AURNOY FO'vLG 0LL ueoT yjoked pung spig jueg Aunod zni) ejues 6S€cy 6L02/82/60  O8YD-lwd |Ig
91'GES OpjEUY-WIojUN i SSB|D penbg oid Asjlen seuljes 8GETY 6102/82/50  o8UD-luwd |I'g
66'v9¢ 8/GZEET 1008 10BIJUOD 80IABS JBIdoD swiaysAg ssauisng SN LGETY 6102/82/50  08YD-iud |iig
66'Gle 11263 uo ajod Jyby| Juswaoedey ajplyay Aouablawz yoa -4 9G€ek 6102/82/S0  08yD-lwd |Iig
|[UNN0Y 9/4°294'G [BlUBQ/UOISIA §L0Z sunp Vg3 Ovad §Geck 6102/22/S0  O8YD- 1wd g
1972y 801nBs auoyds|s} Alyjuop €1eN D vYSETY 6102/22/S0  Mo8yD-ud II'g
¥Z'6 o0ovL alempieH ady €GEZP 6L02/CZ/S0  O2YyD-lwd g
8€50 ‘aIoA suonnquIuo) - 'sAS JusWwaINeY - SHIAIED Z5€ey 6L02/22/50  Ao8yD-jwd lig
lloihed G¢'Z6 Jajad ‘Jappnog 0veey 6102/£0/G0 $oayohed
02'€9L | uonels L2185 82IAJBg UaUIn uoIssIy 8CETY 6L0Z/FL/SO  MO8UD-iuwd iig
90°L0Z £ Uolels ov0851L 92IAIRG UsUIT UOISSI LELTY 6L02/PL/IG0  O9YD-jud |I'g
vL0Zy SuIys pue syued wuojiun "ou| Jeamabew| JA 9geer 6L02/F1/S0  P8YD-ud g
jJuasuon upain owapy wny ajeq adA)
19)s16ay }o0yn siseq yseg
6LIvLI90

Wd 2871



QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 05/01/2019
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Actual funds to be withdrawn:

Payroll service fee $260.00
Direct Deposit $94918.65
Taxes $24685.75

Total payment $119864.40

to be withdrawn from Comerica Bank.

Payroll Run Summary for 05/03/2019:

Paychecks Gro

Wag
Total 137, 987.
DD5483 Arnaldo, Michael 3,554.
DD5484 Baldwin, John P 2,775
DD5485 Balesteri, Frank 100.
DD5486 Barajas, Sergio 3,877,
DD5487 Barlow, Jr., Larry 3,409.
DD5488 Batinovich, David 4,457 .
DD5489 Bigler, Erin 3,128.
DD5490 Bravo, Carolina 3,648.
DD5491 Burnett, Austin 336.
DD5492 Chapin, Don 100.
DD5493 Coon, Kevin A 36.
DD5494 Cortez, Jess 4 648,
DD5495 Cutler, Nolan A 354.
DD5496 Daniels, Aaron 3,883.
DD5497  Ensley, Thomas 36.
DD5498 Fisher, Karl 4. 526
DD5499 Foxworthy, Robert 3,590.
DD5500 Garcia, Daniel M 576
DD5501 Gonzalez, Carlos F 3,928.
DD5502 Hagan, Brandon M. 324.
DD5503 Harvey, Donald 4 487 .
DD5504 Harvey, Jonathan 3. 128
DD5505 Hasslinger, John 4,226,
DD5506  Hendricks, Casey E 480.
DD5507 Hudson, Royce T 4,685.
DD5508 Hutchinson, Richard C 3,136.
DD5509 Kall, Robert 99,
DD5510 Madrigal, Manuel 4,570,
DD5511 Martinez, Henry 3,744,
DD5512  McCoun, Jeffery L 36,
DD5513 Mendoza, Jesus 7,378.
DD5514 Mendoza, Joel 7,610,
DD5515 Nooe, Michael 3,594.
DD5516 Outzen, Thomas 3,268.
DD5517 Parker, Richard 4,109,
DD5518 Resendiz, Sebastian 3,785,
DD5519 Rocha, Victor M 300.
DD5520 Santos, Edwin 3,002.
TOPRINT Scudder, Peter 100.

o

w0

NOOOOODODOCOOOOOOOOOO0OODO0OOOOOOOOOOOOO0COOO0OOCCOoOON

Direct
Deposit

94,918.
2,412.
2,943.

92 .
2532,
2,150
2,842,
2, 195
2,612.

292..

65
30
90
35
58
53
25

Page 1




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 05/01/2019
Subject:  Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

DD5521 Simon, Jacqueline C 100.
DD5522 Smith, Richard 4,109.
DD5523 Tacheny, Patrick 4,243.
DD5524 Train, Carter J 3,635.
DD5525 Tucker, Jeff 3,818.
DD5526 Vindhurst, Michael 3,526.
DD5527 Wilson, Brian 4,378.
DD5528  Zwingman, Alan 4,641,

Tax Adjustments:

Tax Amount
CA - Employment Training Tax $0.02
Social Security Company $0.01
Social Security Employee $0.01
Total: $0.04
Modified employee: Baldwin, John P
Modified employee: Barlow, Jr., Larry
Modified employee: Bigler, Erin
Modified employee: Cortez, Jess
Modified employee: Daniels, Aaron
Modified employee: Fisher, Karl
Modified employee: Foxworthy, Robert
Modified employee: Harvey, Donald
Modified employee: Harvey, Jonathan
Modified employee: Hasslinger, John
Modified employee: Hudson, Royce T
Modified employee: Madrigal, Manuel
Modified employee: Nooe, Michael
Modified employee: Mendoza, Jesus
Modified employee: Mendoza, Joel
Modified employee: Parker, Richard
Modified employee: Smith, Richard
Modified employee: Tucker, Jeff
Modified employee: Vindhurst, Michael

Modified employee: Wilson, Brian
Modified employee: Zwingman, Alan
Modified employee: Batinovich, David

Modified employee: Gonzalez, Carlos F
Modified employee: Kall, Robert
Modified employee: McCoun, Jeffery L
Modified employee: Rocha, Victor M

Tacheny, Patrick
Chapin, Don
Balesteri, Frank
Simon, Jacqueline C

Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:

Modified employee: Barajas, Sergio
Modified employee: Martinez, Henry
Modified employee: Bravo, Carolina
Modified employee: Arnaldo, Michael
Modified employee: Outzen, Thomas
Modified employee: Santos, Edwin

Modified employee: Ensley, Thomas

oo CcooooO

92.
20737,
2,884,
2,460.
2,884.
2,354,
2,457.
3,186.

Page 2




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 05/01/2019
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Modified employee: Resendiz, Sebastian
Modified employee: Hutchinson, Richard C
Modified employee: Train, Carter J
Modified employee: Hendricks, Casey E
Modified employee: Garcia, Daniel M
Modified employee: Burnett, Austin
Modified employee: Cutler, Nolan A
Modified employee: Coon, Kevin A
Modified employee: Hagan, Brandon M.
Modified employee: Scudder, Peter

Added 1 liability payment or adjustment transaction.

Page 3




Sent:
Subject:

QuickBooks Payroll Services

05/16/2019

Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Actual funds to be withdrawn:

Payroll service fee
Direct Deposit

Taxes

Total payment

to be withdrawn from Comerica Bank.

$156.00

$97587 .68
$25151.26

$122894.94

Payroll Run Summary for 05/20/2019:

Paychecks

Total

DD5529  Arnaldo, Michael
DD5530 Baldwin, John P
DD5531 Balesteri, Frank
DD5532 Barajas, Sergio
DD5533  Barlow, JIr., Larry
DD5534 Batinovich, David
DD5535 Bigler, Erin
DD5536 Bravo, Carolina
DD5537 Burnett, Austin
DD5538  Chapin, Don

DD5539 Coon, Kevin A
DD5540 Cortez, Jess
DD5541 Daniels, Aaron
DD5542  Ensley, Thomas
DD5543 Fisher, Karl
DD5544 Foxworthy, Robert
DD5545 Garcia, Daniel M
DD5546 Gonzalez, Carlos F
DD5547 Hagan, Brandon M.
DD5548  Harvey, Donald
DD5549  Harvey, Jonathan
DD5550 Hasslinger, John
DD5551 Hendricks, Casey E
DD5552 Hinds, Nicholas
DD5553  Hudscn, Royce T
DD5554 Hutchinson, Richard C
DD5555 Kall, Robert
DD5556  Madrigal, Manuel
DD5557 Martinez, Henry
DD5558  McCoun, Jeffery L
DD5559 Mendoza, Jesus
DD5560 Mendoza, Joel
DD5561 Nooe, Michael
DD5562 OQutzen, Thomas
DD5563 Parker, Richard
DD5564 Resendiz, Sebastian
DD5565 Rocha, Victor M
DD5566 Santos, Edwin
DD5567 Scudder, Peter

=jejejej=jalslslslici= oo ale o oo RalsNeoNs o NoleNolololololaleoleoleoleoloR el oK)

Direct
Deposit

97,587
3,344.
3,285.

92.
3,261,
2,165.
2,497.
2,285,
2,832

Page 1




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 05/16/2019
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

DD5568 Silva, Stanley G 100.00
DD5569 Simon, Jacqueline C 100.00
DD5570 Smith, Richard 5,422 .64
DD5571 Tacheny, Patrick 4,035.70
DD5572 Train, Carter J 3, 832.37
DD5573 Tucker, Jeff 3,818.06
DD5574 Vindhurst, Michael 3,454 .29
DD5575 Wilson, Brian 4,531.36
DD5576 Zwingman, Alan 4,109.95

Tax Adjustments:

Tax Amount
CA - Unemployment $0.01
Medicare Company -$0.02
Medicare Employee -$0.02
Social Security Company -$0.02
Social Security Employee -$0.02
Total: -%$0.07

Modified employee: McCoun, Douglas A

Modified employee: Arista, Humberto A
Modified employee: Baldwin, John P
Modified employee: Barlow, Jr., Larry
Modified employee: Bigler, Erin
Modified employee: Cortez, Jess
Modified employee: Daniels, Aaron
Modified employee: DeLaFuente, Steven
Modified employee: Fisher, Karl
Modified employee: Foxworthy, Robert
Modified employee: Harvey, Donald
Modified employee: Harvey, Jonathan
Modified employee: Hasslinger, John
Modified employee: Hudson, Royce T
Modified employee: Jones, Kevin L
Modified employee: Lenz, Marvin
Modified employee: Madrigal, Manuel
Modified employee: Nooe, Michael
Modified employee: Mendoza, Jesus
Modified employee: Mendoza, Joel
Modified employee: Orman, Christopher W
Modified employee: Parker, Richard
Modified employee: Pastore, Joseph M
Modified employee: Ruskell, Jonathan
Modified employee: Smith, Richard
Modified employee: Tucker, Jeff
Modified employee: Vindhurst, Michael
Modified employee: Wilson, Brian
Modified employee: Zwingman, Alan
Modified employee: Batinovich, David
Modified employee: Gonzalez, Carlos F
Modified employee: Kall, Robert
Modified employee: McCoun, Jeffery L

Modified employee: Rocha, Victor M

[=Relaolclolslalalal

92.

4,060.
2,765,
2,605
2,899,
2322
2,573,
25

35

77
78
08

29
16
18

Page 2




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 05/16/2019
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Modified employee: Tacheny, Patrick
Modified employee: Chapin, Don
Modified employee: Balesteri, Frank
Modified employee: Simon, Jacqueline C
Modified employee: Barajas, Sergio
Modified employee: Martinez, Henry
Modified employee: Bravo, Carolina
Modified employee: Arnaldo, Michael
Modified employee: Outzen, Thomas
Modified employee: Santos, Edwin
Modified employee: Ensley, Thomas
Modified employee: Resendiz, Sebastian
Modified employee: Silva, Stanley G
Modified employee: Rackley, Trevor L
Modified employee: Hutchinson, Richard C
Modified employee: Train, Carter J
Modified employee: Hendricks, Casey E
Modified employee: Hinds, Nicholas
Modified employee: Garcia, Daniel M
Modified employee: Burnett, Austin
Modified employee: Coon, Kevin A
Modified employee: Hagan, Brandon M.
Modified employee: Scudder, Peter
Modified payroll item: Union Dues

Added 1 liability payment or adjustment transaction.

Modified 2 paychecks.

Page 3




Z jo | abeyq

%E"L9 £TVL9'6- 00°000°62 L1°G2E'SL 1£'102'2
%002 1°008'9- 00°005'8 98'669°L 000
%be LTL 0Z'9E} 00°00S 02'9€9 000
%699 v1€L6- 00°000°'L 98'99 000
%bZ ¥l 0Z'€00'9- 00°000'Z 08'966 000
%9286 6.°8¥0°6" 00'000'08L  LZ'LS6°02L 00°0
%E£9°86 6'€16'6 00°000°0SL  1Z'920'0Z. 000
00526 000
%9E°98 £6'GOV'9LL- 00°000'V62°L L0VES'ZLL'L 00°069°L6
%lb 6L €9'1L2'121- 00000029  1£'8Z.'26V 000
%60°Z6 62'€29'05" 00'000°0¥9  1LL9LE'68S 16'8.£'Z6
000 16'889-
%Z ¥0L 66'8Z¢'L 00°000'v€ 66'82t'GE 000
%10°0ZL 86°L18°€2 00°000'6LL  86°LLE'ZYL Z8616'S
%812yl 8L ¥9r'vZ 00'000'85 8Lvov'Z8 00°GL8'S
%E6°86 08'259- 00°000°L9 0Z°L¥E'09 Z8'v0L
%69°L0L 8.°6ZL'08 00°0ZF'8vL'y 8.'67S'8Z8'Y GL'Z6L'8L
%SZ .8 88'2./9'2- 00°000°1.2 zL'zze'sl OF prS'L
%SS°8LL 6956 00°000°¢ 61°965°E 000
%E0°901 L¥Zes'y 00°000'GL 1¥'Z225'6. 000
%0°0 00°005'L- 00°00G'} 000 000
%8266 G6'19€'2- 00°000'05 S0'8€9° L1 SE'8YE'LL
%99°201 LLEBY LL 0000005 LL'E6V°LIL 000
%8G 101 ¥6°960'0. 00026 LYY  ¥6°9L0'BLG'Y 00°0
196png jo v, jebpng JenQ § 1e6png 6LAem - gL Inr 6L Aep

VLol

610Z Aew ybnouyy gLoz AIne
PaAIa09y QLA Ienjoy "SA }abpng pajoalold anuanay

JoL}SIQ UonI9joLd ali4 AJunod ypoN

(dW4d) voneBmiy eydes a4 - Zagy
pajeublseq - 9
JOSIN - S IBjoL
anuaAay SNOBUe||a0SIY - 006F
pasinquiiay saa4/spunisy-1ayiQ - Ov6Y
awodu| }sala| - pE6Y
OSIN - 6
sjuels - ¢ [ejoL
U4VS-OSH - 0£9%
Jojejnung BulaLg YN3A - 0Z9Y
Sjuels) - ¢
salpuaby 18y)Q wol4 snuaasy - ¢ [ejo]
spung g.| uonisodouid - 056
eweaiby aaneiedood §30 - 019
Aouaby 1r09 JaylQ wWoly enuaasy - 009y
J INOZ - vL VSO - Svob
sajouaby 13yl wou4 enuaaay . ¢
Sjuswsassy % sead - Z [ejo)
a|npaydsg a4 - £L6P
XVL1 SW3 - 9v0r
SJUBLISASSY *§ S99 -
saxe] Auadold - | |ejO)
H1dOH - ISP
|ejuswalddng Joud - £¥0
|ejuaweaiddng yuauing - Zyoy
painoasuy) Joud - Lot
painosag Joud - LEOY
paindasun jusung - 0Z0¥
painsag jusiung - 0L0%
saxe] Auadoud - |

awoouj

asuadx3/awoou Aeuipio

siseg yseo
6L/7L/190
WY L¥:0L



Z jo z abed

%8586 £€'L70'86- 00°0Z6'¥Z6'9 Ew.wwm.w 88'€09'8LL
%8S'86 €€L¥0'86- 00°026'¥26'9 L9'2.8'928'0 88°C09'8L1L
%8586 £€°L¥0'86- 00°026'vZ6'9 1977.8°928°9 88°€09'8L1
%8586 £€°L¥0'86- 00026'¥26'9 192.8'9Z8'9 88°€09'8L1
%E L9 €T VL9'6" 00°000°62 L1°GZE'GL Leroe'e

jebpng jo o, 196png 18A0 § yebpng 61 Ael - gL, Inp 61 Aep

IVLOL
610Z Aep ybnouys gLoz AIne

PaAIaday (LA BN}y “SA }3abpng pajoaloid anuanay
1913S1Q UORIRJ0Id il AUno) YUON

awoou| }JoN
awoouj A1euiplO 19N

Jjoid ssoig
awoouj [ejo)

pajeubisaq - g |ejo]

siseq yse?)
6L/¥1/90
WV Lv:0L



G jo | abed

%5061 ¥9°'Z62'2 00°005'+ 9€°202'2 v6'1EZ
%EV 88 18'vEL'9- 00°000°€S €1°G98'9p zL0z9'e
%2666 00°€- 00'G.L'E 00°zZLL'e 000
%LE 68 05'9LL L~ 00°005°0L 05°€8¢'6 05'808
%l Ly €1°€90°L- 00°000'Z1 18'9E6'Y 1Z'L6
%22 G6 2561 1- 000062 87°08€'Z 000
%ZE 0L 8.'67Z'52- 00°000'G8 2T°0LL'6S 95'265
%S°88 G9°08.'LS- 00°000'0S¥ SE6Z'86E LZ'L6L-
%E6'26 08'606'G0L- 00'v0E'Z6¥'L  0Z'¥BE'L6E'L G¥'G6E' VLT
%0001 000 00151 LLS 00'¥SL'LLS 000
%8.°G6 66'CrL'Z 00°000'69 10'952'29 L0°0L9'G
%68°88 G1L°GGS'L- 00°000'%1L S8 Py ZL 09°ZLL'L
%0001 z6'L- 00°0S4'L¥E 80'8FL L¥E O rLG'0LL
%228 VL VLGS 00°000°0F 9Z'G80'¢E 89'0Z2'¢
%L¥'6L 00'v69'v6- 00°000°09% 00'90£'69¢ zl'zig'ee
%96°'26 05°981°'582- LZ08B0'LS0'Y  LL'C68'GIL'E 06'6¥0°LL2
%088 0Z'190'0- 00°000'SEE 08'8£6't62 00'+82'22
%6516 8L'Z61'02- 00°000'0¥2 Z8°L08'6L2 £6'299'81
%81 €01 L0'8LY'8 00°000'692 LO'8ILP'ELZ 000
%EL'90L 91°9¢€'s 00°000'28 91°9¢€'26 000
%St'68 8L€62'GL- 00°000'G¥L 2290621 9L vOr'LL
%9Z ST 9/°G0E'8EL 00°000'0Z1 9/°50£'852 000
%E£6°05 GG'6EY'62- 00°000'09 S°095'0¢ GZTLG'S
%¥'68 11°682'6 00°000'88 €8°0LL'8L v9'961'L
%ES 6 09°L¥8'62- 00°816'GrE 0F'00L'0Z¢ 00°225'62
%bb L8 56°2Z)'L6T- LZT'ZEL'GOE'T  2£°600'890°C Z6'099'L81
1e6png jo %, 19b6png ieA0 § 1ebpng 61 Ael - g, Inp 61 fep

Vi0L

610Z Aey ybnouyy gLoz AInp
|enjoy ‘sA }abpng asuadxg

fundag [e190g - gE05
aoueINsu| |eyidsoH B1edIpagy - LE0S

8JUBINSU| BAI9S3aY - 9E0G
Aungesiq wiay 6uoT - $£0s
juswAhojdwaun ajels - ££05
V4SD - 9oueansu| 317 - ZE0S
Paiey-eourINSUY| YJleaH - LEOS

22ueInsu] YjjeaH - 0£0S

$JS00 @ouUeINSU| Y}e3H - 0£0

s)jeuag JuswaIdy - 0Z0 [BI0L

Aynger] papunjun - sy3died - 8205
Vidad € 4911 Jefojdwiz - gH3d - 9205
co_umw:wn—EOQ pasiajaqg - YINDI - GZ0S

ueoT yofed pung apis - $Z0S5
T 491y sakojdw3 - §y3Id - €205
L Ja11 Jahojdwiy - gY¥3d - 1208

sjyauag juswe.ey - 0Z0

sauejeg aafojdwy - 010 |el0L

juel9 YI VS -sauelesg - LZ0S
Aed swieAQ - 6105

SWIMBAQ Wea] ayINg - 810§

Ked AepiloH - £106

Aed uopeanp3 - 9105

}ohed uonesep/sAeaT YIS - ¥10S
fiejeg - saniasay - £106
Aiejasoag - fiejeg - 105

Z 191) Ajajeg-saureles - LLOS

| 181) Kiajeg-salieles - 0105

sauejeg aafojdwy - 0L0
S1I43N39 ? SAIHVIVS - 0L00

asuadxgjewosu| Aieuwpio

1oH3SIQ UORD8}0Id all4 AUNOY YUION

siseg yseo
6L/¥L/90
WY €L:LL



G jo z abey

%6V 62 9€'9.G'0L- 00°000'G1 vO'ETrY 80'8.6 $8INJONNG JO JUIBH - OELS

sainjonug jJo |dueuajuiely - oclL

%5666 61'€€9- 00°000'0¥L LG 99€'6EL LTEPO'9 juswdinb3 jo asueusjuIRY - 0Z] [BIOL
%EG L1 £6'86G°¢- 00°000'F L0197 000 uawdinb3 ¥vsSN - ¥Z1S
%Q'2L 68'189- 00'005°Z LL'GL8'L 66'19€ ‘Juiey dinb3 s00 - €215
%Er 89 L1292 |- 00°000'% £TLEL'T 000 2ouBUAUIERW VDS - ZZLS
%4066 £Le8 00°000'6 129168 000 ‘e ‘dinb3 uopesiuNWWo - LZLS
%L 'P0L €8'9€6'y 00°006'021 £8°0EY'GZL 82'8.2'9 uawdinb3 jo Jutey - 0Z1S

u:wEn_:Um JO adueuajuiey - 0Z1L

%S0°Z01 00'858'9 00°€SL'veE 00°LLO'LPE 000 aouesnsuj - 0| |ej0]
%0°0 00°000'L- 00°000°L 000 000 PIY ISI1d - 2015
%95 L L1 00'868°2 00°000°89 00'858'G. 000 aoueunsu| Ajjiqer [eseuag - 101§
%0001 000 00°€51°692 00'€51'592 000 soueunsu| dwogy S JeNIoM - 001§

adueinsu| - g0l

%€ 06 9€'24E"L- 00°002't} v9'228'21 VE'ELL L dx3 pjoyesnoH - 060 2oL
%SZ'9¢ 0L'GLE'}- 00°000°2 06'v2L 000 swuojiun - a9lateg AipuneT - 2606
%ELT6 1928 00°00Z'€ £€°196'2 9Z'625 291Al9g AipuneT - L60S
%St L0L L OEL 00°000'6 LF'0EL'6 89¥19 sosuadx3 pjoyasnoy - 0605

dx3 ployasnoH - 060

%91 L6 S6°L6L°2 ¥5°£09'86 64°508'G6 6L08L'Z SUOHEDIUNWWOY - 090 [BI0L
%61 6¢ 68'22L'C 00°005't PLLLL'L F0 5L spied 1y sendwo - €905
%0°001 000 vGE0L 2L vGE0L'LL 000 yojedsia L16 - 2905
%L 0k 04'G€S 00°000°G 0£'5€5'S 6€°GEE auoyd Jenjiag - 1905
%L6v6 9,019 00°000°Z1 vZ'68E°LL 92°069'L auoydsja] - 0905

SuoEIIUNWWOY) - 090

%L L 6 BE°G9L 0L~ 00°000'02 LOPES'6 £8'719°Z dx3 saiddng |euosiad 3 Aj9jes - 050 [BI0L
%bL 6 z8'29z- 00°000°G 8L°LEL'Y £2'260'Z aseyding wuojun - Z505
%86°€E 1572066 00°000'GL £ L60'G 09'296 soljddng jeuosied g L)ayesg - 0505

dx3 saijddng |euosiad g A}8jes - 050

S31NddNS 2 SIOIAYIS - 0500

%¥1'26 6£°908 8- 12°669'69L'9  88'Z58'VB9'G L'$00'961 S1143N34 ® SIHVYIVS - 0100 [B30L
%Z6'¥8 60°0LL'€6" 00'642'429 L8'¥9G'22S ZL'BSS'Yy $)S0J sdueunsu| yjjesy - Qg0 |1€I0L

e e e e ——
1eBpng jo o, jebpng senQ § 1ebpng 61 Ae - g1, Inr 61 Aew

IviOolL
610Z Aepy ybnouyy gLoz Ainr
[en)oy "sA }abpng asuadxg siseg ysen
JouysIqg uonosjold ali4 Ajunon yuon __ﬂw_mww



g jo ¢ abey

%Y 9 #9°091°9- 00°00G°LL 9¢'6EE'G £9°60¢
%62k LG L2V L 00°005°2 617°2L0'L 000
Y%l iy ELEEL - 00°000'6 18°99Z'v €9'60¢
%00 00°00%- 00°00F 000 000
%00 00°00¢- 007002 000 00°0
%00 00°002- 00°002 000 000
%16°0Cl 18’188l 00°000'6 18°188°01 000
%1L6°0Z1L 18°188°L 00°000'6 18718801 000
%8768 BV LGL°LL- 00°000°091 LGZreerl 00°0e¥'9
%80°LL ICRATEAS 00°000'G¥ 90°686°LE 000
%C9'G6 0099¢'2- 00°000'+S 00vEY'LG 000
%G°LGL 00°6.8'2 00°000°'G 006282 00°00¢€
%0°G9 00°0GL'L- 00°000°'G 00°052'c 000
%C9'6E ¥S ESH'E- 00°000'%L 9'9¥S's oooeL
%00LL 00°00¢€ 00°000'c 0000g’e 000
%SPSLL 66'L52'S 00°000'v€ 66°1L52°6¢ 000009
%26 091 62ZLO'YL 00°000°€2 62°210'.L¢ L1°GG6°L
8. 000
%L86LL 6.°89L'¢clL 00°005'9L 6.7899'62 8Y'L6T°L
%98°CLL G9'6ER 000059 Go'cee', 62'859
%8116 00°008"}- 00°000°2L 00'00S°SL 000
%8116 00°00S'L- 00'000°ZL 00°005°GL 000
%CvL8 £5°60G'L- 0000021 L0601 oocze'L
%c L8 £G'60G L~ 00°000°2L Ly 06¥'0L 00eze’L
%6t 6¢ 9£°945'01- 00°000°GL Po'cZr'y 80'84G
jebpng jo o, j18Bpng ienQ § j1ebpng 61 Aew - gL, Inr 61 Aepy

V101

610z Aely ybnouays gLoz Ainr
lenjoy "sA }abpng asuadxg

juswdinb3 pue sjoo] |jews - 0ZZ |BI0L
weod - LZZ§
yuawdinb3 B s|oo] - 0ZZS

juswdinb3 pue sjoo] [jews - 0ZzZ

S9seaT 'g sJudy - 00Z |BIoL
punoJg)/8IN}oNIg SaseaT] g Juay - 0LZS
juswdinb3 jo sasea g susy - 00ZS

sasean g suay - 00z

dx3 2010\ [eBe B uonealgng - 061 |2I0L
sadljoN |eBaT g suoneslqnd - 0615

dx3 eoioN |ebeT g uoneolqnd - 061

92IA10G |BUOISSJO.d - O8] |BIOL
sjueynsuo) - ggLg
uonesnsiulupy xe| Auadold - /8L
*0)8 ‘S}28YJ UE|d 2PISINQ - 981§
uojensiuiwpy juely - €815
suoljeulwex3/suoie|noou] pay - Z8Ls
19suno |eba - 181
Bununosoy - 0gLs

821A18G |BUOISSJOId - 08)

sasuadx3 aoo - 041 |€10L
Jay3Q - sesuadx3 92140 - 041
Hoddng tsindwon ‘1| - LLLS
asuadx3 aojo - 0116

sasuadxg aosyo - 01

sasuadxg diysiaquisyy - 0G| [eI0L
sdiysiequisp - 0515

sasuadxg diyssaquap - 051

asuadx3] saiddng |esipaly - 0¥l |BIOL
(v2 vg0) saiddng eaipap - opLS

asuadxg seiddng |esipaly - OvL

$8INJoNJIS JO OUBUBUIBY - 0SL [2I0)

1oL3S1g UOND3}0Id 3li4 AJUNo) yON

siseq yses
6L/7L/I90
WY ELLL



G jo y abeg

%.49°68 2589z 00°009'2 8P 1EE'T 000

eb L2e- 000

L6'8SO'T 000
%00 00°009'z- 00°009'Z 000 000
%Z8 16 51'695'68- ¥5'969'P60°L  B£7280°G00'L 66°CLP'LE
%L1z YO vZr's 00°000°GZ v0'vey'oe 000
%L 'LZL pOvEr'S 00°000°G2 Y02y 0e 000
%1506 86'88¢- 00°00L'y Z0LLLE 00°0
%Z29'86 AR A 00°000°E 89'86/'L 00°0
%LZTELT 26'26. 00°004 Z67Z6t'L 00'0
%9811 Zv'6S 00°00% 2y 65y 000
%EY'G6 G0 L¥8- 00°00%'8L G6'86G'21 8L719'L
%.0°86 05'59- 00°00¥'¢ 06'vee'e 89°2Z¢
%ER V6 666" 00°000'G} TR TAA 05'16Z'L
%ZZ L8 19128 00'005'69 6£'8Z1°4S 0L'L58'G
%0°ZGE 00'025°'2 00°000°} 00°0Z5'E 00°SPE
%6L 9L 2P 969 00°000°€ 85'€08'Z 8766
%81 ¥82Z 9,292 00°005°L 97292 91'962Z'L
%t G6'2G6'ZL- 00°000°09 SO2r0'LY 99°06L't
%1665 'G98'SG- 00°008'9Z1 95'v£6°0L 00°006
%G'LTL- 00°0Z8°L- 00°008 00°0Z0°L- 000
%t L8 00°006- 00°000°2 000019 00°006
%LGELL ZLGEL 00°000'L AR AN 000
%8296 96°08Z'05- 00°000'GLL vrBLLYO 000
%00 00°000'c- 00°000'€ 000 000
1ebpng jo o,  18bpng i8n0 § 1ebpng 6L Aep - gL, Inr 61 Aep

Ivi0L

6L0Z Aey ybnouyy 810z AInr
|en)oy ‘sA }9bpng asuadxg

suonisinboy |eyde) - 0L |e301
juelo 4V - LLES
Sjueln 9JANJU/NTE - 9LES
€3 00§'Z$> yuawdinby - ge5
suonisinboy |eyde) - o€
S3SVHIUN V1IdvD - 00€0
S31NddNS '® SIDIAYIAS - 0500 |B10L
sainjonig - 09€ 1oL
N3ON - 99€5
sainjonug - 09¢
abieyoing g sexe] ‘seaq |e1oadsg - Opg |BIOL
saxe] g sa94 |e1oadg - ZpEs
(1esa1q) xey jang - LpES
ebieyn ung abemasg - Opgs
abieysing 1 saxe| ‘saaq |e1vadg - ope
salnn - 09¢ 1ejoL
18)epM - LOZS
21399|3 g se9 - 0925
saninn - 092
sasuadx3 [aAei] § [9nd - 06Z [BIOL
Buiujes] g sesino apIsinQ - £625
souelsisqng Bunesypuapiou) - Z6zZ6
SUOIIEPOWOIDY B [9ARI] - LGZS
1an4 - 0525
sesuadx3g [aAel] @ |and - 05T
sasuadxg |e1oadg Jou1)sIq - 0EZ |BIOL
sasse|) uoneanp3 Jqnd - 8€ZS
asuadx3 Jaquiay pieoq - G£ZS
(sjeuee ) sesino) uonannsy| - £€Z6
uond8|3 - ZeZs
SO|ZZON/OSOH - LE£ZG
sasuadx3 |e1oads 121381 - 0£2

siseg yseo
6LIvLI90

JouIsIq uonddjold ail4 Ajunod yuoN WY €111



G jo g abed

%S1'Z6 15'9S€°0.S L8'SLL'10Z' - 0£'65.°069°0-  £8'986'425-
%5126 1G'95E'0LS \8'GLL'L97' L. O0E'6GL'969'0-  £8'986'LZS
%G1'Z6 1G'95E'0L5- \8'GLL'29Z'L  OE'65L'969'9 £8'986'L2S
29'68L'L St's8
%LE 6L EAte 00'00Z £2°851 56°9
0Z'6EL'S L6°SLy
%1968 zs'89z- 00'009' 8y LEE'T 000
196png jo 9% 190pngieAn0s  196png  GLAEBN-8LINT 6L AeW

Tvi0L

610Z Aep ybnouyj gLoz AInr
|enjoy "sA }abpng asuadx3
JouS1Q UoNDR}0Id ail4 Ajunod YyuoN

awoau| }8N
awoou| AJeuipiQ 19N

asuadx3 |ejo
$834 NdI - 666
sabieyn ad1a18g yueq - 01699
sasuadx3 |joihed - 00099
SIASVYHIUNd TVLIdVD - 00€0 18101

siseg yseg
6LiPLI90
WV €L-L1



R



9:58 AM
06/1319

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 05/31/2019

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 05/31/2019

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

May 31, 19

1,403,948.83

20,409.97

20,409.97

1,424,358.80

1,424,358.80

-500,000.00

-500,000.00

924,358.80

Page 1



9:58 AM
06/13/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 05/31/2019

Type Date Num Name Cir

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
General Journal 05/31/2019 1301 b

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 05/31/2019

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
General Journal 06/04/2019 1302

Total Checks and Payments
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Amount Balance

o 1 .403.94SE
20,409.97 20,409.97
20,409.97 20,409.97

20,409.97 20,409.97

20,409.97 1,424,358.80

20,409.97 1,424,358.80
-500,000.00 -500,000.00

~ -500,000.00 -500,000.00
-500,000.00 -500,000.00
-479,590.03 924,358.80

Page 1



12:39 PM
06/05/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 05/31/2019

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 74 items
Deposits and Credits - 61 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 60 items
Deposits and Credits - 9 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 05/31/2019

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 28 items
Deposits and Credits - 48 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

May 31, 19

663,733.28

-380,707.31
101,287.83

-279,419.48

384,313.80

-224,288.68

18,539.97

-205,748.71

178,565.09

-154,312.97
500,950.00

346,637.03

525,202.12

Page 1



12:39 PM
06/05/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 05/31/2019

Type

Date

Num

Name

Beginning Balance

Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 74 items

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Check

Liability Check

Check

Check

Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Liability Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

10/20/2014
04/10/2019
04/11/2019
04/30/2019
04/30/2019
05/01/2019
05/02/2019
05/02/2019
05/03/2019
05/04/2019
05/07/2019
05/07/2019
05/07/2019
05/07/2019
05/07/2019
05/07/2019
05/07/2019
05/07/2019
05/07/2019
05/07/2019
05/07/2019
05/07/2019
05/07/2019
05/07/2019
05/07/2019
05/07/2019
05/07/2019
05/07/2019
05/07/2019
05/07/2019
05/09/2019
05/09/2019
05/09/2019
05/09/2019
05/09/2019
05/09/2019
05/09/2019
05/09/2019
05/09/2019
05/09/2019
05/09/2019
05/09/2019
05/09/2019
05/09/2019
05/09/2019
05/09/2019
05/10/2019
05/10/2019
05/13/2019
05/13/2019
05/13/2019
05/14/2019
05/14/2019
05/14/2019
05/14/2019
05/14/2019
05/14/2019
05/14/2019
05/14/2019
05/15/2019
05/16/2019
05/17/2019
05/17/2019
06/20/2019
05/21/2019

37812
42283
42292
Epay
CCADJ
CCADJ

CCADJ
CCADJ
CCADJ
42309
42304
42299
42305
42311

42298
42312

42300
42314
42301

42297
42308
42310
42307
42302

42306
42296
42303
42313
ACH ...
42319
42327
Epay

42320

42322
42317
42316
42321

42315
42326
42324
42323
Epay

CCADJ
42318
Epay

Epay

Epay

42330
42328
CCADJ
42334
Epay

42335
42336
42337
42333
42338
42332
Epay

Epay

Epay
Epay
Epay

Joel S. Mendoza
Jess Mendoza
Petty Cash

Damm Good Water

Quickbooks Payroli ...

US Bank - Bancorp ...
GCR Tire Service
C.S.F.A.

Monterey County Pe...

Valley Pacific Petrol...
C.AP.F.

Verizon Wireless

Cal Net 3

Tech RX

Carmel Fire Protecti...

American Supply Co...

Tech RX
US YELLOW PAGES

Quality Water, Inc. - ...
Castroville Commun...

Pinnacle Healthcare
Ace Hardware
FasTrak

Ace Hardware

Burn Permits

Golden State Truck ...
Valley Pacific Petrol...
Pacific Gas & Electric
Henry Martinez -
Monterey County Inf...
Carmel Marina Corp...

California Water Ser...
Hi-Tech Emergency ...
Analgesic Services, ...

Russell Auria Pest ...
Pinnacle Healthcare

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa ...

Pacific Gas & Electric

Davis Auto Parts A ...
Pacific Gas & Electric
Spectrum Business
Comerica

NMCUSD - Fuel
C.S.F.A.

Rael & Letson

Vantage Trust Agent...

Rick Hutchinson

VF Imagewear Inc.
Mission Linen Service
Mission Linen Service
Mission Linen Service
Dixon and Son, Inc.

Harry J. Wilson Insu...

Spectrum Business
Quickbooks Payroll ...
AFLAC

AT&T Monthly

Vantage Trust Agent...

cir

HKIHEHMKHRK I MM AHK KX MM HHK TR HK AT IR KT HK IR HK I HK AR HK AT AKX IR HK XK KKK

Amount Balance
663,733.28
-443.09 -443.09
-90.00 -533.09
-463.05 -996.14
-162.50 -1,158.64
-0.66 -1,159.30
-6.33 -1,165.63
-119,864.40 -121,030.03
-5.67 -121,035.70
-5.67 -121,041.37
-5.67 -121,047.04
-2,586.52 -123,633.56
-2,053.77 -125,687.33
-1,280.00 -126,967.33
-1,210.50 -128,177.83
-1,017.47 -129,195.30
-808.50 -130,003.80
-489.43 -130,493.23
-410.99 -130,904.22
-370.60 -131,274.82
-300.00 -131,574.82
-278.91 -131,853.73
-243.10 -132,096.83
-229.00 -132,325.83
-117.82 -132,443.65
-83.89 -132,527.54
-65.00 -132,592.54
-50.13 -132,642.67
-26.25 -132,668.92
-23.69 -132,692.61
-17.00 -132,709.61
-2,883.56 -135,593.17
-929.61 -136,522.78
-505.89 -137,028.67
-345.00 -137,373.67
-319.13 -137,692.80
-184.70 -137,877.50
-174.31 -138,051.81
-1560.24 -138,202.05
-76.00 -138,278.05
-70.00 -138,348.05
-65.00 -138,413.05
-64.48 -138,477.53
-48.73 -138,526.26
-22.42 -138,548.68
-18.93 -138,567.61
-11.57 -138,579.18
-104.98 -138,684.16
-6.95 -138,691.11
-854.12 -139,545.23
-80.00 -139,625.23
-5.67 -139,630.90
-6,000.00 -145,630.90
-4,736.93 -150,367.83
-844.72 -161,212.55
-420.14 -151,632.69
-201.06 -151,833.75
-165.00 -151,998.75
-163.20 -152,161.95
-16.83 -152,178.78
-754.58 -152,933.36
-139.97 -153,073.33
-122,894.94 -275,968.27
-453.98 -276,422.25
-318.17 -276,740.42
-4,585.67 -281,326.09

Page 1



12:39 PM
06/05/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 05/31/2019

Type Date
Check 05/21/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 05/22/2019
Check 05/23/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 05/26/2019
Check 05/28/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 05/29/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 05/29/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 06/05/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 06/05/2019

Total Checks and Payments

Num

CCADJ
Epay
CCADJ
Epay
CCADJ
Epay
Epay
Epay
Epay

Deposits and Credits - 61 items

Deposit

Deposit

Deposit

Deposit

Deposit

Deposit

Deposit

Deposit

Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

05/01/2019
05/02/2019
05/03/2019
05/03/2019
05/04/2019
05/06/2019
05/10/2019
05/14/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019
05/20/2019

DD5535
DD5536
DD5560
DD5537
DD5538
DD5563
DD5540
DD5541
DD5542
DD5543
DD5544
DD5546
DD5547
DD5548
DD5549
DD5550
DD5551
DD5552
DD5553
DD5554
DD5555
DD5556
DD5557
DD5562
DD5571
DD5572
DD5558
DD5559
DD5564
DD5561
DD5573
DD5574
DD5575
DD5576
DD5565
DD5545
DD5567
DD5568
DD5569
DD5566
DD5539
DD5534
DD5533
DD5532
DD5531
DD5530
DD5529
DD5570

Name

CalPERS - Retireme...
Spectrum Business

Pacific Gas & Electric
Pacific Gas & Electric
CalPERS - CA Publi...
CalPERS - CA Publi...

Bigler, Erin

Bravo, Carolina
Mendoza, Joel
Burnett, Austin
Chapin, Don
Parker, Richard
Cortez, Jess
Daniels, Aaron
Ensley, Thomas
Fisher, Karl
Foxworthy, Robert
Gonzalez, Carlos F
Hagan, Brandon M.
Harvey, Donald
Harvey, Jonathan
Hasslinger, John
Hendricks, Casey E
Hinds, Nicholas
Hudson, Royce T
Hutchinson, Richard C
Kall, Robert
Madrigal, Manuel
Martinez, Henry
Qutzen, Thomas
Tacheny, Patrick
Train, Carter J
McCoun, Jeffery L
Mendoza, Jesus
Resendiz, Sebastian
Nooe, Michael
Tucker, Jeff
Vindhurst, Michael
Wilson, Brian
Zwingman, Alan
Rocha, Victor M
Garcia, Daniel M
Scudder, Peter
Silva, Stanley G
Simon, Jacqueline C
Santos, Edwin
Coon, Kevin A
Batinovich, David
Barlow, Jr., Larry
Barajas, Sergio
Balesteri, Frank
Baldwin, John P
Arnaldo, Michael
Smith, Richard

o
%

><><><><><)<><><><‘

HKXKHRK XK XK K XX XKD XXX 3 DD XX DK D D DK D DK K DX DK DC 3 DK X DD 3K 3K K B 3K K D DK D B D DK K B XK X X X X X

Amount Balance
-5.67 -281,331.76
-65,100.99 -346,432.75
-5.67 -346,438.42
-74.98 -346,513.40
-5.67 -346,519.07
-251.79 -346,770.86
-219.57 -346,990.43
-32,941.10 -379,931.53
-775.78 -380,707.31
-380,707.31 -380,707.31
14.35 14.35
380.00 394.35
190.00 584.35
510.00 1,094.35
190.00 1,284.35
190.00 1,474.35
760.00 2,234.35
190.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424 35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424 .35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424 .35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35
0.00 2,424.35

Page 2



12:39 PM North County Fire Protection District
06/05/19 Reconciliation Detail
1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 05/31/2019
Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Bill Pmt -Check 05/22/2019 42352 CalPERS - Retireme... X 0.00 2,424.35
Deposit 05/22/2019 X 190.00 2,614.35
Deposit 05/23/2019 X 98,293.48 100,907.83
Deposit 05/24/2019 X 190.00 101,097.83
Deposit 05/29/2019 X 190.00 101,287.83
Total Deposits and Credits 101,287.83 101,287.83
Total Cleared Transactions -279,419.48 -279,419.48
Cleared Balance -279,419.48 384,313.80
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 60 items
Paycheck 11/18/2011 32797 Staub, Zachary W -34.03 -34.03
Invoice 02/15/2012 0912-... 119-121-028-000 -510.00 -544.03
Paycheck 03/05/2012 33294 Adrian, Michael -103.14 -647.17
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2012 33901 Ace Hardware Prun... -21.43 -668.60
Bill Pmt -Check 10/11/2012 34355 Valley Auto Body Sh... -80.00 -748.60
Paycheck 12/05/2012 34562 Tansey, Christopher -35.85 -784.45
Bill Pmt -Check 01/11/2013 34729 Analgesic Services, ... -74.50 -858.95
Paycheck 02/20/2013 34890 Adrian, Michael -11.43 -870.38
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2013 Harry J. Wilson Insu... -860.56 -1,730.94
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2013 35209 Analgesic Services, ... -136.50 -1,867.44
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2013 Epay Harry J. Wilson Insu... -861.17 -2,728.61
Bill Pmt -Check 07/12/2013 Epay State Board of Equa... -89.21 -2,817.82
Paycheck 07/19/2013 35601 Eversole, Matthew J. -22.86 -2,840.68
Bill Pmt -Check 08/27/2013 35788 Analgesic Services, ... -18.50 -2,859.18
Paycheck 10/19/2013 36073 Batinovich, David -45.01 -2,904.19
Paycheck 10/19/2013 36072 Barajas, Sergio -30.71 -2,934.90
Paycheck 10/19/2013 36085 Santos, Edwin -26.67 -2,961.57
Paycheck 11/05/2013 36147 McCoun, Jeffery L -35.09 -2,996.66
Bill Pmt -Check 11/25/2013 36242 Salinas Fire EMS Fu... -74.00 -3,070.66
Paycheck 04/18/2014 37104 Meyenberg, Justin -377.25 -3,447.91
Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2014 37165 Pacific Gas & Electric -203.63 -3,651.54
Paycheck 05/05/2014 37155 McCoun, Jeffery L -35.09 -3,686.63
Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2014 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric -438.23 -4,124.86
Paycheck 07/18/2014 37475 Vasquez, Marcos -84.03 -4,208.89
Paycheck 08/20/2014 37573 Vasquez, Marcos -12.94 -4,221.83
Paycheck 01/05/2015 Lenz, Marvin -21,336.58 -25,558.41
Bili Pmt -Check 01/15/2015 Epay Harry J. Wilson Insu... -965.96 -26,524.37
Paycheck 04/03/2015 38366 Makanani, Timothy N -18.63 -26,543.00
Paycheck 05/05/2015 38473 Politis, Zohn -17.54 -26,560.54
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2015 Epay Intuit QB Enterprise -630.00 -27,190.54
Bill Pmt -Check 08/06/2015 38852 Hi-Tech Emergency ... -904.70 -28,095.24
Bill Pmt -Check 11/24/2015 39317 Manuel Madrigal. -150.00 -28,245.24
Paycheck 03/04/2016 39611 Simon, Jacqueline C -92.35 -28,337.59
Paycheck 08/05/2016 40053 Amaya, Anthony -13.86 -28,351.45
Paycheck 08/19/2016 40135 Amaya, Anthony -23.08 -28,374.53
Paycheck 09/20/2016 40189 Amaya, Anthony -27.70 -28,402.23
Paycheck 11/04/2016 40331 Amaya, Anthony -32.32 -28,434.55
General Journal 06/30/2017 2017 ... -13,785.84 -42,220.39
Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2017 41172 Smart Power Systems -187.42 -42,407.81
Bill Pmt -Check 11/27/2017 41232 Pacific Gas & Electric -30.39 -42,438.20
Bill Pmt -Check 12/07/2017 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric -64.84 -42,503.04
Bill Pmt -Check 01/08/2018 41340 Sprint -75.98 -42,579.02
Bill Pmt -Check 10/15/2018 41964 Monterey One Water -74.10 -42,653.12
Paycheck 04/05/2019 42339 Scudder, Peter -92.35 -42,745.47
Paycheck 05/03/2019 42340 Scudder, Peter -92.35 -42,837.82
Bill Pmt -Check 05/09/2019 42325 Royal Oaks Auto Re... -920.19 -43,758.01
Bill Pmt -Check 05/09/2019 Epay AR.BA. -118.26 -43,876.27
Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 42329 Monterey County E... -1,147.00 -45,023.27
Bill Pmt -Check 05/14/2019 42331 Custom Marine Cov... -283.60 -45,306.87
Bill Pmt -Check 05/22/2019 42355 FDAC EBA -5,762.76 -51,069.63
Bill Pmt -Check 05/22/2019 42354 Cal Net 3 -412.67 -51,482.30
Bill Pmt -Check 05/22/2019 42353 Ace Hardware -9.24 -51,491.54
Bill Pmt -Check 05/28/2019 42359 Santa Cruz County ... -170,574.04 -222,065.58
Bill Pmt -Check 05/28/2019 42361 Salinas Valley Pro S... -665.93 -222,731.51
Bill Pmt -Check 05/28/2019 42358 Salinas Valley Pro S... -535.16 -223,266.67

Page 3



12:39 PM
06/05/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 05/31/2019

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Bill Pmt -Check 05/28/2019 42360  Monterey Herald -424.02 -223,690.69
Bill Pmt -Check 05/28/2019 42357 MBS Business Syst... -364.99 -224,055.68
Bill Pmt -Check 05/28/2019 42356 Hi-Tech Emergency ... -215.99 -224,271.67
Check 05/30/2019 CCADJ -11.34 -224,283.01
Check 05/31/2019  CCADJ -5.67 -224,288.68
Total Checks and Payments -224,288.68 -224,288.68
Deposits and Credits - 9 items
Deposit 03/15/2013 85.00 85.00
Deposit 04/24/2013 3,036.94 3,121.94
Sales Receipt 03/12/2014 2009-... Hortencia Anaya 50.00 3,171.94
General Journal 11/13/2014 1238 4.84 3,176.78
General Journal 04/17/2015 38460 92.35 3,269.13
Deposit 05/01/2015 850.00 4,119.13
Deposit 05/14/2015 255.00 4,374.13
General Journal 07/01/2017 2017A... 13,785.84 18,159.97
Deposit 05/31/2019 380.00 18,539.97
Total Deposits and Credits 18,539.97 18,539.97
Total Uncleared Transactions -205,748.71 -205,748.71
Register Balance as of 05/31/2019 -485,168.19 178,565.09
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 28 items
Liability Check 06/04/2019 Quickbooks Payroll ... -119,567.09 -119,567.09
Bill Pmt -Check 06/04/2019 42370 Monterey County Pe... -2,074.59 -121,641.68
Bill Pmt -Check 06/04/2019 42375 US Bank - Bancorp ... -1,744.59 -123,386.27
Bill Pmt -Check 06/04/2019 42376 Valley Pacific Petrol... -1,531.36 -124,917.63
Bill Pmt -Check 06/04/2019 42369 Dawson, Passafuim... -900.00 -125,817.63
Bill Pmt -Check 06/04/2019 42364 C.APF. -808.50 -126,626.13
Bill Pmt -Check 06/04/2019 42373 Tech RX -540.60 -127,166.73
Bill Pmt -Check 06/04/2019 42377 Verizon Wireless -489.24 -127,655.97
Bill Pmt -Check 06/04/2019 42366 Carmel Fire Protecti... -300.00 -127,955.97
Bill Pmt -Check 06/04/2019 42367 Carmel Marina Corp... -184.70 -128,140.67
Bill Pmt -Check 06/04/2019 42365 California Water Ser... -166.17 -128,306.84
Bill Pmt -Check 06/04/2019 42378 Monterey County Pe... -140.61 -128,447.45
Bill Pmt -Check 06/04/2019 42371 Quality Water, Inc. - ... -116.51 -128,563.96
Bill Pmt -Check 06/04/2019 42374 Totlcom -90.00 -128,653.96
Bill Pmt -Check 06/04/2019 42368 Castroville Commun... -83.89 -128,737.85
Bill Pmt -Check 06/04/2019 42372 Russell Auria Pest ... -70.00 -128,807.85
Bill Pmt -Check 06/04/2019 Epay Damm Good Water -68.00 -128,875.85
Bill Pmt -Check 06/04/2019 Epay Damm Good Water -36.00 -128,911.85
Bill Pmt -Check 06/04/2019 42363 Analgesic Services, ... -29.00 -128,940.85
Check 06/04/2019 CCADJ -22.17 -128,963.02
Bill Pmt -Check 06/04/2019 42362 Ace Hardware -14.84 -128,977.86
Bill Pmt -Check 06/05/2019 42381 Hi-Tech Emergency ... -9,204.39 -138,182.25
Bill Pmt -Check 06/05/2019 Epay Vantage Point Trans... -8,648.07 -146,830.32
Bill Pmt -Check 06/05/2019 Epay Vantage Trust Agent... -4,506.65 -151,336.97
Bill Pmt -Check 06/05/2019 42380 Bauer -1,633.02 -152,969.99
Bill Pmt -Check 06/05/2019 42382 Monterey County Inf... -579.13 -153,549.12
Bill Pmt -Check 06/05/2019 42379 Ace Hardware -8.17 -153,557.29
Bill Pmt -Check 06/15/2019 Epay Harry J. Wilson Insu... -755.68 -154,312.97
Total Checks and Payments -154,312.97 -154,312.97
Deposits and Credits - 48 items
Deposit 06/01/2019 190.00 190.00
General Journal 06/04/2019 1302 500,000.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5620 Wilson, Brian 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5621 Zwingman, Alan 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5618  Tucker, Jeff 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5601  Kall, Robert 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5600  Hutchinson, Richard C 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5599 Hudson, Royce T 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5598 Hinds, Nicholas 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5597 Hendricks, Casey E 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5596 Hasslinger, John 0.00 500,190.00

Page 4



12:39 PM North County Fire Protection District
06/05/19 Reconciliation Detail
1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 05/31/2019
Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance

Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5595 Harvey, Jonathan 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5584 Burnett, Austin 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5585 Chapin, Don 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5586 Cortez, Jess 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5587 Daniels, Aaron 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5588 Ensley, Thomas 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5589  Fisher, Karl 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5590 Foxworthy, Robert 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5591 Garcia, Daniel M 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5609  Parker, Richard 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5592 Gonzalez, Carlos F 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5593 Hagan, Brandon M. 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5594 Harvey, Donald 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5619  Vindhurst, Michael 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5617  Train, Carter J 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5583 Bravo, Carolina 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5615  Smith, Richard 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5616 Tacheny, Patrick 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5602 Madrigal, Manuel 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5603 Martinez, Henry 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5604 McCoun, Jeffery L 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5605 Mendoza, Jesus 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5606 Mendoza, Joel 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5607 Nooe, Michael 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5608 Qutzen, Thomas 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5610 Resendiz, Sebastian 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5611  Rocha, Victor M 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5582 Bigler, Erin 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5612 Santos, Edwin 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5577 Arnaldo, Michael 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5581 Batinovich, David 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5580 Barlow, Jr., Larry 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5579 Barajas, Sergio 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5578 Baldwin, John P 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5613  Scudder, Peter 0.00 500,190.00
Paycheck 06/05/2019 DD5614  Simon, Jacqueline C 0.00 500,190.00
Deposit 06/05/2019 760.00 500,950.00
Total Deposits and Credits 500,950.00 500,950.00

Total New Transactions 346,637.03 346,637.03
Ending Balance -138,531.16 525,202.12

Page 5



10:26 AM
06/05/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 05/20/2019

May 20, 19
Beginning Balance 2,586.52
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 38 items -1,875.15
Payments and Credits - 15 items - 2,717.08
Total Cleared Transactions 841.93
Cleared Balance 1,744.59
Register Balance as of 05/20/2019 1,744.59
New Transactions
Payments and Credits - 10 items 1,744.59
Total New Transactions 1,744.59
Ending Balance 0.00

Page 1






10:26 AM North County Fire Protection District

06/05/19 Reconciliation Detail
CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 05/20/2019

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 2,586.52
Cleared Transactions

Charges and Cash Advances - 38 items
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 Google Services X -237.08 -237.08
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 Costco X -224.49 -461.57
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 Amazon Mktplace P... X -163.52 -625.09
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 Qqest X -132.50 -757.59
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 Office Depot X -83.24 -840.83
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 AutoZone X -81.46 -922.29
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 Wal-Mart X -75.44 -997.73
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 Ace Hardware X -74.24 -1,071.97
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 Haix North America X -73.95 -1,145.92
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 Amazon Mktplace P... X -72.90 -1,218.82
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 Round Table Pizza X -69.06 -1,287.88
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 Giant Artichoke X -67.45 -1,355.33
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 Lucky's X -59.86 -1,415.19
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 Starbucks Coffee X -35.90 -1,451.09
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 Amazon Mkiplace P... X -34.98 -1,486.07
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 Ace Hardware X -31.22 -1,617.29
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 Green Rubber Kenn... X -30.38 -1,547.67
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 Amazon Mktplace P... X -29.40 -1,577.07
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 Squarespace X -26.00 -1,603.07
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 Office Depot X -25.11 -1,628.18
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 Adobe Systems X -24.99 -1,6563.17
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 AutoZone X -21.84 -1,675.01
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 AutoZone X -19.65 -1,694.66
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 Castroville Tire & Rim X -18.00 -1,712.66
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 Castroville Tire & Rim X -18.00 -1,730.66
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 CVS Pharmacy X -17.01 -1,747.67
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 Office Depot X -16.28 -1,763.95
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 Ace Hardware X -14.83 -1,778.78
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 UsSPS X -14.35 -1,793.13
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 Amazon Mktplace P... X -13.13 -1,806.26
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 USPS X -11.85 -1,818.11
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 Amazon Mktplace P... X -10.97 -1,829.08
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 Amazon Mktplace P... X -10.70 -1,839.78
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 Office Depot X -10.48 -1,850.26
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 Amazon Mktplace P... X -9.55 -1,859.81
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 Amazon Mktplace P... X -8.99 -1,868.80
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 Ace Hardware X -4.36 -1,873.16
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2019 Google Services X -1.99 -1,875.15

Total Charges and Cash Advances 1,875.15 -1,875.15

Payments and Credits - 15 items
Bill 05/02/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 13.97 13.97
Bill 05/02/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 27.50 41.47
Bill 05/02/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 27.65 69.12
Bill 05/02/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 65.29 134.41
Bill 05/02/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 112.94 247.35
Bill 05/02/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 118.32 365.67
Bill 05/02/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 124.99 490.66
Bill 05/02/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 138.96 629.62
Bill 05/02/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 376.10 1,005.72
Bill 05/02/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 431.00 1,436.72
Bill 05/02/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 526.94 1,963.66
Bill 05/02/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 622.86 2,586.52
Credit Card Credit 06/05/2019 AutoZone X 10.91 2,597.43
Credit Card Credit 06/05/2019 Office Depot X 25:11 2,622.54
Credit Card Credit 06/05/2019 Intuit X 94.54 2,717.08

Total Cleared Transactions 841.93 841.93

Cleared Balance -841.93 1,744.59
Register Balance as of 05/20/2019 -841.93 1,744.59

New Transactions
Payments and Credits - 10 items

Page 1



10:26 AM
06/05/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 05/20/2019

Type Date Num Name
Bill 06/04/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ...
Bill 06/04/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ...
Bill 06/04/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ...
Bill 06/04/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ...
Bill 06/04/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ...
Bill 06/04/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ...
Bill 06/04/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ...
Bill 06/04/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ...
Bill 06/04/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ...
Bill 06/04/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ...

Ending Balance

Total New Transactions

Cir

Amount Balance
64.22 64.22
73.95 138.17
89.07 227.24

107.88 335.12
111.34 446.46
113.21 559.67
136.51 696.18
193.90 890.08
395.24 1,285.32
459.27 1,744.59
1,744.59 1,744.59
-2,586.52 0.00

Page 2



June 18, 2019

NORTH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT
Chief’s Report
For June 18, 2019

RESPONSE ACTIVITY

Fire Chief's Report

#7-A

Page 1 of 4

Fires 58 72 71 74 78
Overpressure rupture, explosion, overheat — no fire 0 2 0 2 0
Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 943 963 952 856 968
Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 86 77 278 93 58
Service Call 106 106 91 65 94
Good Intent Call 136 155 92 106 86
False Alarm & False Call 57 58 87 67 43
Severe Weather & Natural Disaster 0 1 9 1 0
Special Incident Type 1 4 6 2 1
Total 1387 1438 1586 1266 1328

INCIDENTS OF INTEREST

e May 30%, 2019 Structure Fire 9161 Los Nino’s Place. E5211, E5221, E5212 and C5203

responded to a reported structure fire. Crews encountered a fence and backyard

contents on fire. There was heavy fire and black smoke billowing causing fire exposure
to two homes. Crews deployed hose lines and extinguished the fire with minimal

damage to the adjacent homes. No injuries were reported.

o  May 31st, 2019 Vehicle Accident at 1341 San Miguel Cyn. Rd. E5212, E5211, Cal Fire E35
and C5203 responded to a vehicle accident on San Miguel Canyon Rd. The vehicles
sustained major damage, two patients were transported to NMC trauma center and
three occupants were pronounced deceased at the scene. Crews conducted an extensive

extrication.



June 18, 2019 Fire Chief's Report Page 2 of 4
#7-A

TRAINING

e North County Fire USAR Personnel participated in a Confined Space Training exercise
during the month of May.

e North County Fire personnel are conducting hands on Auto Extrication Training during
the month of June.

e North County Fire Personnel conducted joint training with Cal Fire Aromas at Royal
Oaks Park, topics covered were response procedures and resource availability during
emergencies.

PREVENTION

e On June 10%, The North County Fire District provided Fire Safety Education at a
community meeting at the Prunedale Grange.

* The North County Fire District has approved Grading Plans for the PG&E Battery Project
in Moss Landing,.

e OnGSaturday 5/11 E-5211 & C-5203 delivered flowers to the Shepperd’s Inn in Castroville.
The Shepperd’s is a care facility in our Fire District. Remember Mama which is a non-

profit donated the flowers. North County made arrangements to deliver them in
recognition of Mother’s Day. The flowers were well received.

EQUIPMENT & FACILITIES

e New tires on Unit 5201 due to a safety issue, tires delaminating.

¢ E-5212 went into Golden State for a brake repair/cost was covered under previous brake
work done in April-no charge.



June 18, 2019

Fire Chief's Report Page 3 of 4
#7-A

ADMINISTRATION

e MCLAIA JPA update:

o

e Sustain

o

We are currently working on the application process with FASIS for Workers
Compensation Coverage, our JPA administrator is taking the lead on the
application process for both agencies (NCFD, MCR).

Update Re: Resolution 19-5-2 “NCFD Workers Compensation Coverage for NCF
District volunteers” it was determined that coverage was provided for said
volunteers when NCFD sponsored the Rancho Cielo Volunteers (Fuels
Mitigation Crew) as they worked at our stations and operated our department
vehicles. With the program no longer being active and NCFD not having district
volunteers it is something we no longer require.

ment of Services:

County Discussions: Met with Supervisor Phillips last week and found the
County had not addressed our request to adjust the District’s increment from
property tax. County staff wanted to remind us that when one department gets
more (funding) it impacts all others. I advised the Supervisor of the ramifications
of no action by the County. The District would be forced to lay off five
firefighters this year and an additional five next fiscal year. The additional five
next year would result in the closure of one of our three fire stations. There is still
the possibility of emergency funding as the County has not “touched”
contingency funding.

PG & E Discussions: We have provided quote information to representative and
are awaiting their response.

Budget Savings Plan: In the event the County does not adjust the District’s
increment as requested in our letter to the CAO (attached) the District will
be forced to reduce services.

= July 1, 2019, eliminate five fire fighter positions. This will allow the
District to stay within our revenue stream however, much needed
vehicle replacement and facility maintenance is still not possible.



June 18, 2019 Fire Chief's Report Page 4 of 4
#7-A

e Impacts:

o The District will no longer be able to field two engine
companies to assist on fires and other large-scale
incidents both within and outside of Monterey
County.

* This will effectively cut our expected
reimbursable assistance revenues in half.

® Recommend we return the OES engine to the
state. The requirements for availability and
staffing of this resource are very restrictive. By
not having this resource the District will have
greater flexibility and opportunities to deploy
other District assets.

o With the reduction in our total workforce, our ability to
absorb impacts from vacations and sick leave will be
reduced. This will result in an increase in our unplanned
overtime costs.

* July 1, 2020, eliminate an additional five to seven positions.

e Impacts:
o Station 3 will be closed. Remaining staff will be reassigned
to Station 2.

o This will allow the District to both absorb the impacts of
increasing operating and personnel related costs and begin
setting aside funds to address our aging fleet and facilities.

Respectfully submitted,

Richard C. Hutchinson Jr., Fire Chief



June 18, 2019 New Business Page 1 of 1
#11-A

Take Action on
Request for Proposals for Auditing

PURPOSE: To recommend a three-year contract for auditing services with the option of extending
the contract for two additional one-year periods

OUTLINE: Staff developed a Request for Proposals that was distributed locally and to auditing
firms that had previously contacted us. We received two responses:

Company Location 18/19 19/20 20/21
David Farnsworth CPA Dublin $13,180 $13,575 $13,975
Bianchi, Kasavan & Pope Salinas $22,000 $23,000 $24,000

Each of the above-listed firms appears to be qualified and capable.

RECOMMENDATION: David Farnsworth CPA, a Dublin based firm, although a relatively new
firm has seasoned CPAs who specialize in auditing services for Special Districts including Fire
Districts. Over the years Bianchi, Kasavan & Pope have provided excellent services to the
District. Although Bianchi, Kasavan & Pope are familiar with the District's operations and makeup,
due to budgetary constraints, and the need to be fiscally responsible awarding the three-year
contract to David Farnsworth CPA, would make the most fiscal sense at this time.

Richard C. Hutchinson Jr., Fire Chief



e S —




June 18, 2019 New Business Page 1 of 3
#11-B

Take Action
Adopt Preliminary Budget FY 2019/20

2019/2020Budget
Executive Summary

As was done in previous years, it is the District’s intent not to balance this year's budget utilizing
contingency money. Our expenses continue to exceed our revenue. Simply being diligent with
expenses is no longer an option. This will be a year of significant change for the District. The
option of pulling from reserves has unfortunately come to an end. Over this coming year, we
must reshape our staffing and secure increased revenues.

REVENUE

This budget is built on an assumption of a conservative 3% increase in Current Secured Property
Tax from what we budgeted in FY 2018/19. Additional discussions with the Assessor’s Office
and County Administrative Officer’s Office will take place prior to adoption of Final Budget.

The existing Agreement for Sharing Public Safety Sales Tax (Proposition 172) Revenue
Monterey County Board policy contributes 9.13% of Monterey County’s annual Prop 172
revenue to fire agencies that provide and maintain required services fire protection services
within the County’s unincorporated areas. A reduction in Prop 172 monies to fire agencies was
briefly looked at to address structural budget deficit at the County level. At this point it appears
our current level of funding will remain stable, with a likelihood of small growth. We will
continue to closely monitor this situation. Our preliminary budget reflects an estimate of what we
expect to receive. We will update these numbers in our final budget adoption.

CSA 74 money to compensate first response agencies for providing training. Our share in FY
2018/2019 is $35,428.99. We expect FY 2019/20 to remain near $35,000. This money will
continue to be spent as per the MOU that we entered into with the EMSA.

With the completion of the Fire Impact Fee Nexus Study by SCI Consulting Group, the District
was able to update the Fire Mitigation Fees Schedule to better capture the impact fees necessary
to ensure that the District can adequately expand its fire protection facilities, apparatus, and
equipment to accommodate the population and employment growth and new structural area
created by new development. We are now we are estimating FY 2019/20 at $25,000.

We are expecting to receive a joint Regional Assistance to Firefighter Grant (AFG)
Communications Grant with the City of Hollister for the procurement of portable and mobile
radios. Successful grant recipients must agree to a 90/10 cost share, the AFG would cover 90%



June 18, 2019 New Business Page 2 of 3
#11-B

of the costs, while the recipients would be responsible for the remaining 10%. The grant is
valued at $877,751, with a cost sharing arrangement between NCFPD and the City of Hollister,
which would cost the District approximately $66,000 (including grant writing/administration
fees).

As part of the Districts Sustainment of Services Plan, staff have been working with Vistra Energy
to establish a supplemental funding agreement during the construction period of Battery Energy
Storage System. Funding will help the District bridge a portion of our ongoing revenue shortfall.
Vistra Energy to provide $300,000 annually during a 2-year period, for a total of $600,000 to the
District. Although these funds bring much needed aide to the District, we cannot continue to rely
on one-time monies.

EXPENDITURES

With the City of Marina’s decision to not move forward with shared services we still have the
need to reduce personnel services costs. We also need to prepare our staff for the future. The
following plan is intended to provide equal or greater salary savings compared to potential
savings from the shared services. And it will provide a plan for multiple levels of training and
mentoring within the District’s ranks. Beginning July 1, 2019 each of the District’s three
Division Chiefs will serve as Fire Chief. Each assignment/temporary appointment will last eight
months for which they will receive the salary of Fire Chief. During their assignment they will be
required to complete their respective training plan. During their Fire Chief assignment, each
Division Chief will continue to be responsible for oversight of their respective programs and
functions. Estimated annual savings is projected to be between $95,000 and $105,000.

The 2-year SAFER grant expired in February 2019. The District is now fully covering the costs
for the 4 remaining SAFER grant personnel. Increased revenue is the only ways we can absorb
these fire fighters into District funded positions.

Our CalPERS unfunded liability cost will increase to an estimated $749,141 for this fiscal year.



June 18, 2019 New Business Page 3 of 3
#11- B

RECOMMENDED ACTION
We recommend that the Board adopt Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Budget as described
below:

Revenue
$6.,390,445 Anticipated Revenue
$0 From Contingency
$6,390,445 Total Revenue
Expenditures

$5,362,391 Salaries and Benefits
$963,100 Services and Supplies
$62,300 Capital Acquisition / Bank Service Fees
$6,387,791 Total Expenditures

Projected end of FY 2018/19 fund balance/contingency: $ 463,633
Projected end of FY 2019/20 fund balance/contingency: $ 466,286
Projected end of FY 2018/19 Post Retirement Trust: $ 475,530

Richard C. Hutchinson Jr., Fire Chief






North County Fire Protection District
Preliminary Revenue Budget

July 2019 through June 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

1 - Property Taxes

4010 -
4020 -
4031 -
4041 -
4042 -
4043 -
4451 -
4452 -

Current Secured
Current Unsecured
Prior Secured

Prior Unsecured
Current Supplemental
Prior Supplemental
HOPTR

RPTTF Passthrough

Total 1 - Property Taxes

2 - Fees & Assesments

4046
4933
4961

- EMS TAX
- Fee Schedule

* Moss Landing Power Plant

Total 2 - Fees & Assesments

3 - Revenue From Other Agencies

4045
4600
4610
4950

-CSAT74-ZONEC

* Revenue from Other Govt Agency

- OES Cooperative Agreement
- Proposition 172 Funds

Total 3 - Revenue From Other Agencies

4 - Grants

4620

4625 -
4630 -
4635 -

4640

4939 -

- FEMA Driving Simulator
OTS Grant

HSG-SAFR

BLM/RFA Grant

- VFAJAFG Grant
Fireman's Grant

Total 4 - Grants
4934A - Investment Earnings - GASB 45
4980 - Inception of Loan

5 - Misc

4934 -
4935 -
4940 -
4960 -
4975 -

Interest Income

Occupational Education Credit
Other-Refunds/Fees Reimbursed
Miscellaneous Revenue

OPEB Trust Earnings

5 - Misc - Other

Total 5 - Misc

6 - Designated

4962

- Fire Capital Mitigation (FMF)

4,711,644
165,000
45,000
1,500
80,000
3,500
21,000

0

5,027,644

61,000
75,000
300,000

436,000

35,500

160,000
694,801

890,301

oOj|©o O ©O © O o

10,000
0
1,000
500

11,500

25,000

Page 1 of 2



North County Fire Protection District
Preliminary Revenue Budget

July 2019 through June 2020

Total 6 - Designated

25,000

Total Income

6,390,445

Gross Profit

6,390,445

Net Ordinary Income

6,390,445

Net Income

6,390,445

Page 2 of 2



Ordinary Income/Expense

Expense

North County Fire Protection District
Preliminary Expense Budget

July 2019 through June 2020

0010 - SALARIES & BENEFITS
010 - Employee Salaries

5010 -
5011 -
5012 -
5013 -
5014 -
5016 -
5017 -
5018 -
5019 -
5027 -

Total 010 -

Salaries-Safety Tier 1
Salaries-Safety Tier 2
Salary - Secretary
Reserves - Salary

Sick Leave/Vacation Payoff
Education Pay

Holiday Pay

Strike Team Overtime
Overtime Pay

Salaries- SAFER Grant

Employee Salaries

020 - Retirement Benefits

5021 -
5023 -
5024 -
5025 -
5026 -
5028 -
Total 020 -

PERS - Employer Tier 1

PERS - Employer Tier 2

Side Fund Payoff Loan

ICMA - Deferred Compensation
PERS - Employer Tier 3 PEPRA
CalPERS - Unfunded Liability

Retirement Benefits

030 * Health Insurance Costs

5030 -
5031 -
5032 -
5033 -
5034 -
5036 -
5037 -
5038 -

Health Insurance

Health Insurance-Retired
Life Insurance - CSFA

State Unemployment

Long Term Disability
Reserve Insurance

Medicare Hospital Insurance

Social Security

030 - Health Insurance Costs - Other

Total 030 -

Health Insurance Costs

040 - Workers Comp Claims
Total 0010 - SALARIES & BENEFITS
0050 - SERVICES & SUPPLIES
050 - Safety & Personal Supplies Exp

5050 -
5052 -

Total 050 -

Safety & Personal Supplies
Uniform Purchase

Safety & Personal Supplies Exp

060 - Communications

5060 -

Telephone

1,973,000.00
376,000.00
93,000.00
60,000.00
160,000.00
120,000.00
75,000.00
100,000.00
200,000.00
0.00

3,157,000.00

450,000.00
45,000.00
341,150.00
15,000.00
24,000.00
749,141.00

1,624,291.00

410,000.00
85,000.00
3,300.00
12,000.00
10,000.00
3,800.00
53,000.00
4,000.00

581,100.00

5,362,391.00

15,000.00
5,000.00

20,000.00

12,000.00

Page 1 of 4



North County Fire Protection District

Preliminary Expense Budget
July 2019 through June 2020

5061 - Cellular Phone
5062 - 911 Dispatch
5063 - Computer Air Cards
5064 - County Network
Total 060 - Communications
090 - Household Exp
5090 - Household Expenses
5091 - Laundry Service
5092 - Laundry Service - Uniforms
Total 090 - Household Exp
100 - Insurance
5100 - Worker's Comp Insurance
5101 - General Liability Insurance
5102 - First Aid
Total 100 - Insurance
120 - Maintenance of Equipment
5120 - Maint of Equipment
5121 - Communication Equip. Maint.
5122 - S.C.B.A. Maintenance
5123 - Office Equip Maint.
5124 - USAR Equipment
5125 - Simulator Maintenance
5126 - Breathing Support
120 - Maintenance of Equipment - Other
Total 120 - Maintenance of Equipment
130 - Maintenance of Structures
5130 - Maint of Structures
Total 130 - Maintenance of Structures
140 - Medical Supplies Expense
5140 - Medical Supplies (CSA 74)
Total 140 - Medical Supplies Expense
150 - Membership Expenses
5150 - Memberships
Total 150 - Membership Expenses
170 - Office Expenses
5170 - Office Expense
5171 - IT, Computer Support
170 - Office Expenses - Other
Total 170 - Office Expenses
180 - Professional Service
5180 - Accounting
5181 - Legal Counsel
5182 - Med Inoculations/Examinations
5183 - Grant Administration

6,000.00
80,000.00
2,000.00

100,000.00

10,000.00
3,200.00
2,000.00

15,200.00

270,000.00
76,000.00
1,000.00

347,000.00

120,500.00
9,000.00
4,000.00
2,500.00
4,000.00

140,000.00

15,000.00

15,000.00

12,000.00

12,000.00

18,000.00

18,000.00

6,500.00
23,000.00

29,500.00

21,500.00
3,500.00
7,500.00
6,500.00

Page 2 of 4



North County Fire Protection District

Preliminary Expense Budget
July 2019 through June 2020

5186 - Outside Plan Checks, etc.
5187 - Property Tax Administration
5188 - Consultants
Total 180 - Professional Service
190 - Publication & Legal Notice Exp
5190 - Publications & Legal Notices
Total 190 - Publication & Legal Notice Exp
200 - Rents & Leases
5200 - Rents & Leases of Equipment
5210 - Rent & Leases Structure/Ground
Total 200 * Rents & Leases
220 - Small Tools and Equipment
5220 - Tools & Equipment
5221 - Foam
5222 - OTS Grant
220 - Small Tools and Equipment - Other
Total 220 - Small Tools and Equipment
230 - District Special Expenses
5231 - Hose/Nozzles
5232 - Election
5233 - Instruction Courses (Materials)
5235 - Board Member Expense
5238 - Public Education Classes
Total 230 - District Special Expenses
250 - Fuel & Travel Expenses
5250 - Fuel
5251 - Travel & Accomodations
5252 - Incident/Meeting Subsistence
5253 - Outside Courses & Training
250 - Fuel & Travel Expenses - Other
Total 250 - Fuel & Travel Expenses
260 - Utilities
5260 - Gas & Electric
5261 - Water
Total 260 - Utilities
340 - Special Fees, Taxes & Surcharge
5340 - Sewage Sur Charge
5341 - Fuel Tax (Diesel)
5342 - Special Fees & Taxes
Total 340 - Special Fees, Taxes & Surcharge
350 - Land Expense
5350 - Land/Property Expense
Total 350 - Land Expense
360 - Structures

7,500.00
54,000.00
2,500.00

103,000.00

12,000.00

12,000.00

200.00
200.00

400.00

9,000.00
3,000.00

12,000.00

3,000.00
0.00
1,000.00
7,000.00
500.00

11,500.00

60,000.00
5,500.00
3,000.00
5,500.00

74,000.00

15,000.00
3,500.00

18,500.00

500.00
1,500.00
3,000.00

5,000.00

Page 3 of 4



North County Fire Protection District

Preliminary Expense Budget
July 2019 through June 2020

5360 - Structure Expense

5366 - NGEN 30,000.00
Total 360 - Structures 30,000.00
Total 0050 - SERVICES & SUPPLIES 963,100.00

0300 - CAPITAL PURCHASES
370 - Capital Acquisitions

5371 - Mobile Communications 59,5600.00
5373 - Computer Workstations
5374 - Utility/Staff Vehicles
5375 - Equipment <$2,500 ea 2,600.00
5376 - BLM/RFA/VFG Grants
5377 - AFG Grant
5378 - Simulator Seat Grant
5379 - Thermal Camera

Total 370 - Capital Acquisitions 62,100.00
0300 - CAPITAL PURCHASES - Other
Total 0300 - CAPITAL PURCHASES 62,100.00

5185A - Professional/Special Svcs GASB

5390 - Change in Compensated Absences

6020 - CalPERs Side Fund Payoff

6025 - OPEB Transfer Payment

66000 - Payroll Expenses

66900 - Reconciliation Discrepancies

66910 - Bank Service Charges 200.00
67000 - Depreciation Expense

68000 - Pension Expense GASB 68

69800 - Uncategorized Expenses

999 - IPN Fees
Total Expense 6,387,791.00
Net Ordinary Income -6,387,791.00

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
999999 - Prior Year Adjustment
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income 0.00
Net Income -6,387,791.00

Page 4 of 4



June 18, 2019 New Business Page 1 of 2
#11-C

Take Action to Set Time & Date for
Fiscal Year 2019/20 Final Budget

PURPOSE: To set a time and date to hold a public hearing to adopt the Fire District’s final
budget for FY 2019/20.

OUTLINE: The District is required to adopt a final budget by September 30 of each year.
Further, on or before June 30 of each year, the District is required to publish a notice stating all
of the following:

e That it has adopted a preliminary budget which is available for inspection at a time and place within
the district specified in the notice

¢ The date, time and place when the Board will meet to adopt the final budget and that any person may
appear and be heard regarding any item in the budget or regarding the addition of other items,

e The notice shall be published pursuant to Section 6061 of the Government Code in at least one
newspaper of general circulation in the District. The first publication shall be at least two weeks
before the date of the meeting. If there is no newspaper published in the district, the notice shall be
posted in three public places in the district at least two weeks before the date of the meeting.

The September 17, 2019 Board will allow staff to have obtained and analyzed the final postings
from the County.

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board set the time and date for the public hearing and direct
the Fire Chief to publish the notice as required.

Richard C. Hutchinson Jr., Fire Chief



June 18, 2019 New Business Page 2 of 2
#11-C

NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF PRELIMINARY BUDGET
AND
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that the preliminary budget of the North County Fire Protection District of
Monterey County for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019 has been adopted by the District’'s
Board of Directors and is available for inspection by interested taxpayers at the following time
and place within the District:

8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.
11200 Speegle Street
Castroville, CA 95012

That on Tuesday, September 17, 2019 at the hour of 10:00 a.m. at 11160 Speegle Street,
Castroville, CA said Board of Directors will meet for the purpose to approve and adopt its final
budget for fiscal year ending 2019/20, and that any taxpayer may appear at same time and
place and be heard regarding the increase, decrease, or omission of any budget time or for the
inclusion of additional items.

Richard C. Hutchinson Jr., Fire Chief



June 18, 2019 New Business Page 1 of 1
#11-D

Resolution 19-6-1: Dry Period Loan for Fiscal Year 2019/20

OUTLINE: On an annual basis, the Fire District requests a temporary transfer of funds,
or dry period loan, from the County of Monterey because the Fire District does not
usually have sufficient funds to continue fiscal year operations until the receipt of 1%t
half property tax monies in November of each fiscal year.

This staff report recommends that the Board request a transfer of funds in the amount
of $3,750,000. This request is a slight increase from last year to insure sufficient funds
for strike team and overhead assignments.

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board adopt Resolution 19-6-1 requesting said transfer
of funds and authorize Secretary Balesteri to sign documents necessary for said
transfer.

Richard C. Hutchinson Jr., Fire Chief






NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Resolution No.: 19-6-1
Dry Period Loan For Fiscal Year 2019/20

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the North County Fire Protection District finds that,
until its tax revenue is received, it will not have sufficient funds to pay its obligations incurred
for maintenance purposes in the current fiscal year, and whereas its funds are in the custody of
the treasurer of the County of Monterey and are paid out solely through his office;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to Article 13, Section 25 of
the California Constitution, the treasurer of the County of Monterey to make a temporary transfer
to said district, from the funds in his custody, in the sum of $3,750,000.00 which is necessary to
provide funds for meeting obligations incurred for the following maintenance purposes by said
district, to-wit;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, Frank Balesteri is authorized and directed to
make and sign a request for said transfer and to send a certified copy of the resolution to the
county treasurer.

Upon motion of , seconded by , the foregoing
resolution is adopted this 18th day of June 2019, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that I am secretary and custodian of the records and files of the above-
named district that the foregoing and annexed resolution is a full, true and correct copy of a
resolution duly passed by the governing board of said district at a regular meeting thereof duly
held on June 18, 2019, and that said Resolution has not been modified, rescinded or superseded,
and is still in full force and effect.

WITNESS my hand this 18th day of June 2019.

Frank Balesteri, Secretary



REQUEST AND CERTIFICATION FOR TEMPORARY TRANSFER OF FUNDS
(As allowed by California Constitution, Article 16, Section 6)

To the Board of Supervisors
County of Monterey
Salinas, California

The governing board of the North County Fire Protection District hereby requests a temporary
transfer of funds to the general fund of the aforementioned agency in the amount of $3,750,000
to be used for maintenance and operation purposes. No part of this loan will be invested, if granted.
It is understood and agreed that this loan will bear interest at a rate equivalent to the average rate
currently earned on deposits in the County Treasury.

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

L Budgeted Maintenance Operations Expenditures:
a. Salaries and Benefits $ 5,362,391.00
b. Services and Supplies $ 963,100.00
c. Capital Acquisition / Bank Service Fees $  62,300.00
Total Budgeted Expenditures $ 6,387,791.00

Agency Representative

CERTIFICATION BY COUNTY AUDITOR-CONTROLLER
(To be completed by Auditor-Controller’s Office)

Anticipated Revenue
Taxes
Money and Property
Aid from Other Agencies
Charges for Current Services
Other Revenue
Total Anticipated Revenue
Less Revenue received to date

1. Total revenue not received
Amount available for Transfer (85% of line h)

e R

L R NN NS

MICHAEL J. MILLER, Auditor-Controller

By:

CERTIFICATION BY COUNTY TREASURER

As of . sufficient funds are available in the County Treasury to effect this transfer.

MARY A. ZEEB, Treasurer

By:




June 18, 2019 New Business Page 1 of 1
#11-E

Take Action on Approving the Regional Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG)
Communication Grant MOU

PURPOSE: To authorize procurement of portable and mobile radio equipment purchased
through an Assistance to Firefighters Grant.

Outline: The District was successful in receiving a grant award from Assistance to Firefighters
Grant (AFG). The $877,751 grant is funded by Department of Homeland Security Directorates
Office of Grants and Training which requires 90/10% matching funds.

This is a multi-agency grant with The City of Hollister, San Benito County and North County Fire
Protection District. The District's total share of this grant is approximately $66,000.

AFG rules mandate that a single agency act as the sponsor of the grant and that invoicing, press
releases, progress reports and finances be processed through that agency. The City of Hollister
is the sponsoring agency for this grant. Invoicing for entire grant amount will go through Hollister
City Fire Department. North County Fire Protection District Funds will come from account 5183
Grant Administration and 5371 Mobile Communications. Agencies agree to remit full payment of
all invoices received from the City within 30 days of receipt.

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board vote authorize the Fire Chief to execute the agreement
for the participation in an Assistance to Firefighters Grant for the procurement of portable and
mobile radios with the City of Hollister as the host agency once the Grant is awarded.

Rick Parker, Division Chief






AGREEMENT
FOR THE PARTICIPATION IN AN ASSISTANCE TO FIREFIGHTERS GRANT FOR
THE PROCUREMENT OF PORTABLE AND MOBILE RADIOS

CITY HOLLISTER, HOST AGENCY

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of the day of , 2019 by and

between the City of Hollister, San Benito County, a political subdivision of the State of California
(hereinafter the "City") and the following cities, fire districts, and other agencies (hereinafter

individually the "Agency” and collectively the "Agencies"):

North County Fire Protection District

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, emergency radio communications is one of the most hazardous aspects of a firefighters
job and according to statistics accounts for up to 25% of firefighter injuries and deaths annually; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests that all Agencies to continue to work together to provide
applicable training and communications to the county, cities and districts, and persons served; and

WHEREAS, the CITY, in conjunction and consultation with the all participating agencies, will host
a regional Assistance to Firefighters Grant Proposal to the United States Department of Homeland

Security; and

WHEREAS, Department of Homeland Security Preparedness Directorate’s Office of Grants and
Training may award the grant for an amount that will not exceed $797,956, Federal Share

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

1. CITY’S OBLIGATION

A. The City shall coordinate, plan, and purchase the portable and mobile radios in
accordance with appropriate federal, state, and local laws, rules, and regulations.

B. The City shall coordinate with the grant program manager and appropriate vendors to
secure the equipment in accordance with local procurement procedures and Federal
purchasing guidelines.

C: Any unexpended dollar amounts contributed by an agency will be returned to the
agency within three months after the notice of completion for the project has been filed
by the City, or the project is declared abandoned by the City, whichever is earlier.



2.

AGENCIES’ OBLIGATION

A. The Agencies may assist in governing the design and specifications for the portable
radios and fixed site infrastructure.

B. The Agencies may provide technical input and requirements necessary to create an
effective radio specification to meet their individual and collective needs.

C. The Agencies shall provide funding and resources necessary to complete the purchase
of the specified communications equipment pursuant to the grant agreement
documents with regards to local matching funds and contractual services.

COST SHARING PLAN

In consideration of the foregoing, each Agency shall pay the City a share of the communications
equipment purchase costs in accordance with the Agency's cost sharing ratio as agreed utilizing
the exhibit A (to be determined) attached to this Memorandum of Understanding.

PAYMENT PROVISIONS

Agencies agree to remit full payment of all invoices received from the City within 30 days of
receipt. Agencies agree that City may issue invoice prior to delivery of communications
equipment, but not prior to actual award of contract for purchase to communications
equipment vendor. City may invoice agencies for any portion, or the entire amount, of their
respective costs.

Any additional amounts due as a result of costs exceeding the budgeted amount shall be paid
to the City within ninety (90) days of the acceptance of the purchased equipment, or
cancellation of the project.

An Agency's failure to make timely payments shall subject the agency to late payment penalties
that shall accrue at the rate of one percent (1%) of the outstanding unpaid balance per month.

TERM OF THE AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall become effective as of February 1, 2019, and shall remain in effect for a
period of six (6) months after notice of completion of the project has been recorded by the
Preparedness Directorate’s Office of Grant and Training.

SEVERABILITY

If any part, term or provision of this agreement shall be held void, illegal, unenforceable, or in
conflict with any law of a Federal, State or Local Government having jurisdiction over this
Agreement, the validity of the remaining portions or provisions shall not be affected thereby.

INDEMNIFICATION

Each Agency shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City, its officers, agents, and
employees, from and against any and all claims, liabilities, and losses whatsoever (including
damages to property and injuries to or death of persons, court costs, and reasonable attorneys'
fees) occurring or resulting to any and all persons, firms or corporations furnishing or
supplying work, services, materials, or supplies in connection with the performance of this
Agreement, and from any and all claims, liabilities, and losses occurring or resulting to any

2



i b AL B
e
A >

person, firm, or corporation for damage, injury, or death arising out of or connected with that
Agency's performance of this Agreement, unless such claims, liabilities, or losses arise out of
the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the City. "City’s performance" includes City’s action
or inaction and the action or inaction of City officers, employees, agents and subcontractors.

The City shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless each Agency, their officers, agents, and
employees, from and against any and all claims, liabilities, and losses whatsoever (including
damages to property and injuries to or death of persons, court costs, and reasonable attorneys
fees) occurring or resulting to any and all persons, firms or corporations furnishing or
supplying work, services, materials, or supplies in connection with the performance of this
Agreement, and from any and all claims, liabilities, and losses occurring or resulting to any
person, firm, or corporation for damage, injury, or death arising out of or connected with the
Agency’s performance of this Agreement, unless such claims, liabilities, or losses arise out of
the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the an Agency or Agencies. "Agency's performance"
includes Agency's action or inaction and the action or inaction of Agency's officers, employees,
agents and subcontractors.

8. INSURANCE

A. Without limiting Agency's or City’s duty to indemnify, all Agencies and the City shall
maintain in force at all times during the performance of this Agreement, program of
insurance with the following minimum limits of liability:

1 Comprehensive general liability, including but not limited to premises, and
operations, including coverage for Bodily Injury and Property Damage, Personal
Injury, Contractual Liability, Independent Contractors, Products, and
Completed Operations, with a combined single limit for Bodily Injury and
Property Damage of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence.

2. Comprehensive automobile liability insurance, covering all motor vehicles,
including owned, leased, non-owned, and hired vehicles, used in providing
services under this Agreement, with a combined single limit for Bodily Injury
and Property Damage of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence.

3. Worker's Compensation in accordance with California Labor Code section 3700
and with Employer's Liability limits not less than $1,000,000 each person,
$1,000,000 each accident, and $1,000,000 each disease.

B. In the event any party is lawfully self-insured in any or all of the aforementioned
insurance areas, a letter certifying those areas of coverage, and in the minimum
amounts as set forth in this contract, shall be furnished upon request to the other
parties prior to execution of this Agreement.

9. GENERAL PROVISIONS

A. Project Governance. The City shall govern the project to specify and purchase the
communications equipment. By a majority vote at a meeting at which a quorum of the
represented voting agencies are present the project may be terminated and/or
reconstituted as directed by the approved motion.

B. Amendment. This Agreement may be amended or modified only by an instrument in
writing signed by all the parties hereto.



Waiver. Any waiver of any terms and conditions hereof must be in writing and signed
by the parties hereto. A waiver of any of the terms and conditions hereof shall not be
construed as a waiver of any other terms or conditions in this Agreement.

Successors and Assigns. This Agreement and the rights, privileges, duties, and
obligations of the parties hereunder, to the extent assignable or delegable, shall be
binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective successors,
permitted assigns, and heirs.

Compliance with Applicable Law. The parties shall comply with all applicable federal,
state, and local laws, rules, and regulations in performing this Agreement.

Heading. The section and paragraph headings are for convenience only and shall not
be used to interpret the terms of this Agreement.

Time is of the Essence. Time is of the essence in each and all of the provisions of this
Agreement.

Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted under the laws
of the State of California. The venue for such actions shall be the County of Monterey,
California.

Construction of Agreement. The parties agree that each party has fully participated in
the review and revision of this Agreement and that any rule of construction to the effect
that ambiguities are to be resolved against the drafting party shall not apply in the
interpretation of this Agreement or any amendment hereto.

Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and
the same Agreement. Participation of all Agencies noted is expected but, in the event
that an agency elects not to participate, the Agreement will remain valid for those
agencies that execute the Agreement.

Authority. Any individual executing this Agreement on behalf of an entity represents
and warrants hereby that he or she has the requisite authority to enter into this
Agreement on behalf of such entity and bind the entity to the terms and conditions of
the same.

Integration. This Agreement, including the exhibits hereto, shall represent the entire
Agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and shall
supersede all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either written or oral,
between the parties as of the effective date hereof.

Notices. Notices required under this Agreement shall be delivered personally or by first-
class, postage pre-paid mail as indicated below with the signatures to the location at
which this Agreement is executed:

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City and each of the Agencies have caused this Agreement to be executed

by their duly authorized representative as of the day and year written above.



City of Hollister:

Fire Chief/Mayor/City Manager /Board President

Date:

North County Fire Protection District

Fire Chief/Mayor/City Manager/Board President

Date:




Exhibit A: COST SHARE

The cost sharing arrangement between the agencies shall use the following
formula with the total cost share not to exceed $

The following formula is the not to exceed cost share per radio. The division of
total radios and types has not been determined.

Portable Radio (10% of total cost including tax $6.711.50)-$671.15

Mobile Radio (10% of total cost including tax $7,074.14)-$707.41

Grant Management (50% of the total cost of grant management which is 1.5% of

the total project cost of $877,751)-$13,166 total x 50% each agency-$6,583.13
not to exceed per agency




June 18, 2019 New Business Page 1 of 1
#11-F

Accepting Frank Balesteri's resignation and declaring the Board seat vacancy.

PURPOSE: To provide accept a board member resignation and declare the board seat
vacancy.

OUTLINE: After 22 years of service, Director Frank Balesteri tendering his resignation of his
Board seat effective August 1%, 2019.

Resignation
(California Government Code Section 1770 — 1782)

1. If a Board member's permanent residence ceases to be in the fire district, the Board
member shall resign immediately. Upon receipt of a written resignation for this or
any other reason, the Board shall consider the resignation at its next regular
scheduled meeting. The Board shall then accept the resignation by formal action
and declare the Board position vacant unless the resignation is withdrawn any time
prior to the Board’s action.

Vacancies
(California Government Code Section 1770 — 1782 & Fire Protection District Law of 1987: Section 13800 of the
Health & Safety Code)

1. In case of a Board vacancy, the remaining directors shall fill such vacancy by
appointment. The Board will receive applications from any qualified persons
seeking to fill the position after suitable public notice. The vacancy shall, within sixty
(60) days, be filled by appointment of a resident elector of the district by a vote of
the remaining Directors. The person appointed shall serve until a successor has
been elected and qualified. If the Board of Directors fails to fill the vacancy within
the sixty-day period, the county legislative authority shall make the appointment. If
the number of vacancies is such that there is not a majority of the full number of
directors in office, the Board of Supervisors shall within thirty days of the vacancies
appoint the required number to create a majority to fill the vacancies on an interim
basis through the next general election.

2. An appointee shall meet the requirements provided by law and shall serve until the
next regular scheduled fire district election, at which time a director shall be elected
for the unexpired term.

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board of Directors Accept Director Balesteri's resignation by
formal action and declare the Board position vacant.



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
OF MONTEREY COUNTY

Notice of Board of Directors Seat Vacancy

The North County Fire Protection District of Monterey County has a Board of Directors
seat vacancy and is accepting letters of interest. Interested individuals must be a
registered voter and live within the boundaries of the Fire District. Letters of interest
should contain qualifications and reasons for applying for the Board position.

The Board of Directors will be conducting interviews at the regularly scheduled board
meeting on August 20, 2019, with the individuals who have submitted their letter of
interest prior to the application deadline. Candidates must plan on attending the
meeting to be considered for appointment.

The August 20, 2019 board meeting will be open to the public and held at the
Castroville Library Meeting Room at 11160 Speegle St., Castroville, CA 95012 at 10:00
a.m. and will include a question and answer session for each candidate. Interested
parties are encouraged to submit their letter of interest to the below address no later
than Tuesday, August 13, 2019, at 5:00 p.m.

Please submit letters of interest to:
Carolina Bravo, Clerk to the Board
11200 Speegle Street

Castroville, CA 95012

Or

Carolina.bravo@ncfpd.org

Please direct any questions and/or comments to Carolina Bravo at 831-633-2578.



